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NOTICE
        

th
NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Fourth (24 ) Annual General Mee�ng of the Members of 

thTRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 26  day of September, 2015 at 4.00 P.M. at 
its Registered Office situated at 301, Atlan�s Heritage, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadi-Wadi, 
Vadodara–390 007, Gujarat to transact the following business:
        
ORDINARY BUSINESS:       
        
1. To  receive,  consider  and  adopt the Audited Profit & Loss  Account  for  the  year  ended  31st  

March,  2015,  Balance Sheet  as  at that date  and  the Directors'  and  Auditors' Reports 
thereon.

2.       Appointment of Statutory Auditors
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following Resolu�on 
as an Ordinary Resolu�on:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 
the �me being in force), in place of re�ring Auditors M/s. Deepak Desai & Co., Chartered 
Accountants, Vadodara having ICAI Firm Registra�on No. 102229W, M/s. CNK & Associates, 
LLP, Chartered Accountants having ICAI Firm Registra�on No. 101961W be and are hereby 
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company who have confirmed their eligibility to be 
appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of Sec�on 141 of the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules to 
hold office from the from conclusion of this mee�ng (2014-15) �ll the conclusion of the sixth 
Annual General Mee�ng (2019-20), with the mee�ng wherein such appointment has been 
made being counted as the first mee�ng of the Company on such remunera�on as may be 
agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors, in addi�on to service tax and re-
imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by them in connec�on with the audit of 
Accounts of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following Resolu�on 

as Special Resolu�on:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sec�on 188(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 15 of 
the Companies (Mee�ngs of Board and its Powers), Rules, 2014, the Company hereby accords 
its consent for entering into a rental arrangement with M/s. Oneiro Chemicals Limited, a 
company in which directors of the Company are interested for the period commencing from 
01.10.2014 and that the ac�ons taken by the Directors in connec�on with the aforesaid 
arrangement be and the same are hereby ra�fied, approved and confirmed.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

4



5

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

to do all such acts, deeds, ma�ers and things as may be necessary to give effect to the above 
resolu�on.”

4. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on, the following resolu�on 
as an Ordinary Resolu�on:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and 
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the �me being in force) and Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement, and the 
Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Smt. Menka Jha (holding DIN 06950148), who was 
appointed as Addi�onal Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on 08.04.2015 and 
who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to Sec�on 161(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom a wri�en No�ce pursuant to Sec�on 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, has been received from a member signifying his inten�on to propose Smt. 
Menka Jha as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed 

th 
as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecu�ve years from 8  

thApril, 2015 to 7  April, 2020 whose period of office shall not be liable to determina�on by 
re�rement by rota�on.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all acts, 
deeds, ma�ers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect 
to this resolu�on.”

5.          To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as    
            an Ordinary Resolu�on: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and 
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment 
and Qualifica�on of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the �me being in force) and Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement, and the 
Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Mr. Gaurang Sanghavi (holding DIN 02137663), who 
was appointed as Addi�onal Director of the Company by the Board of Directors on 10.08.2015 
and who holds office upto the date of this Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to Sec�on 161(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and in respect of whom a wri�en No�ce pursuant to Sec�on 160 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, has been received from a member signifying his inten�on to propose Mr. 
Gaurang Sanghavi as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby 
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five consecu�ve years 

th
from 10  August, 2015 to 9th August, 2020 whose period of office shall not be liable to 
determina�on by re�rement by rota�on.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do all acts, 
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deeds, ma�ers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect 
to this resolu�on.”

6.           To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on, the following resolu�on as 
             an Ordinary Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof), and 
the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Mr. Pankaj Parikh (holding DIN 01261332), who was 
appointed as an Addi�onal Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its mee�ng 

th
held on 10  August, 2015, pursuant to the provisions of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the 
Company and Sec�on 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and who holds office upto the date of 
this Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to Sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and in 
respect of whom a wri�en No�ce pursuant to Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been 
received from a member signifying his inten�on to propose Mr. Pankaj Parikh as a candidate for 
the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company 
whose period of office shall be liable to determina�on by re�rement by rota�on.”

7.         To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on, the following resolu�on as 
            an Ordinary Resolu�on:

 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof), and 
the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, Mr. Deepak Raval, (holding DIN 01292764) who was 
appointed as an Addi�onal Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its mee�ng 

thheld on 10  August, 2015, pursuant to the provisions of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the 
Company and Sec�on 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, and who holds office upto the date of 
this Annual General Mee�ng pursuant to Sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, and in 
respect of whom a wri�en No�ce pursuant to Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, has been 
received from a member signifying his inten�on to propose Mr. Deepak Raval as a candidate for 
the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company 
whose period of office shall be liable to determina�on by re�rement by rota�on.”
RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sec�ons 196, 197, 203 and any other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any 
statutory modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), read with 
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,the consent of the Company, be and is hereby accorded 
to the appointment of Mr. Deepak Raval (holding DIN 01292764) as a Whole-�me Director of 
the Company designated as “Company Secretary” for a period of five years effec�ve from 10th 
August, 2015, on the terms and condi�ons of appointment and Rs. 60,000/- PM towards 
remunera�on as contained in the dra� agreement, a copy whereof ini�aled by the Chairman for 
the purpose of iden�fica�on is placed before the mee�ng, and the Board of Directors be and is 
hereby authorised to alter and vary such terms of appointment and remunera�on so as to not 
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exceed the limits specified in Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 as may be agreed to by the 
Board of Directors and Mr. Raval.”

8.        To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifica�on, the following resolu�ons as     
           Special Resolu�ons for change in name of the company:

(i) “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 13 and other applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013 if any, and subject to the availability of name and the approval of 

the Registrar of Companies the name of the company be changed from TRANSPEK 

FINANCE LIMITED to OPTIMUS FINANCE LIMITED or any other name as may be approved 

by the RBI and Central Government and the Name of Transpek Finance Limited, wherever it 

appears in the Memorandum, Ar�cles, documents, etc. be subs�tuted by the new name 

OPTIMUS FINANCE LIMITED or any other name as may be approved by the RBI and Central 

Government in due course.” 

(ii) Special Resolu�on for amendment in Clause No. I of MOA regarding change in name: 

“RESOLVED THAT Clause I of the Memorandum of Associa�on of the Company be subs�tuted by the 

following: 

'The Name of the company is OPTIMUS FINANCE LIMITED or any other name as may be approved 

by the RBI and Central Government.

(iii)  Special Resolu�on for amendment in AOA regarding change in name: 

“RESOLVED THAT the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the company be altered by the new name wheever 

approved by 

 "The Company means OPTIMUS FINANCE LIMITED" or any other name as may be approved by the 

RBI and Central Government.

 By Order of the Board,
    For Transpek Finance Limited

Place: Regd. Office:
st1  Floor, ABS Towers,

Old Padra Road, Vadodara – 390 007                   
        _______________
                                                                                      [Mukesh D. Patel]
Date: 10.08.2015         Chairman & Managing Director
        DIN: 00009605
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Details of Directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng 
(Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement)     

Name of Director
 

Mrs. Menka Jha
 

Mr. Gaurang 
Sanghavi

 Mr. Deepak Raval
 

Mr. Pankaj Parikh
 

Date of Birth
 

20
th 

June 1977
  

19
th  

August, 1959
 

21
st  

May 1956
 

Date of 
Appointment on the 
board  

8
th 

April, 2015
  

10
th  

August, 2015
 

10
th  

August, 2015
 

Qualifica�on MBA (Finance & 
Marke�ng) 

 B.Com,LL.B.,CAIIB,FCS  B.Com.  

Exper�se Capital Market & 
Merchant Banking 

 Corporate Laws, 
Secretarial, Legal, 
Finance & Capital 
Market  

Real estate, 
construc�on, 
investment and 
general trading  

Number of shares 
held in the company 

Nil  Nil  Nil  

List of Directorship 
held in other 
companies

 

Nil  Sukru� Infratech Pvt 
limited  

Sukru� Infratech Pvt 
Limited  

Chairman/Member 
in the Commi�ees 
of the Board of 
companies in which 
he/she is Director

Nil
  

Nil
 

Nil
 

2nd March 1965

10th August, 2015

B.Com., FCA

Accounts, Finance,
Taxa�on &
Business 
Restructuring

Nil

1. 

2.

Ideal Pictures
Pvt. Ltd.
Green Meadows
Golf Academy

Nil
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NOTES:

1. The Register of members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
thWednesday, 23rd day of September, 2015 to, Friday, 26  day of September, 2015 (both days 

inclusive) for annual closing.  

2. The Explanatory statement pursuant to Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out 
the details rela�ng to the special business at the mee�ng, is annexed hereto.

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE RECEIVED BY 
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 
MEETING.A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fi�y (50) and holding 
in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

 
4. The instrument appoin�ng the proxy (duly completed, stamped and signed) must be deposited at 

the registered office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
mee�ng. During the period beginning 24 hours before the �me fixed for the commencement of 
the mee�ng and  ending with the conclusion of the mee�ng, member would be en�tled to inspect 
the proxies lodged, at any �me during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 
days wri�en no�ce is given to the Company.

5. With effect from April 01, 2014, inter-alia, provisions of sec�on 149 of Companies Act, 2013, has 
been brought into force. In terms of the said sec�on read with sec�on 152(6) of the Act, the 
provisions of re�rement by rota�on are not applicable to Independent Directors. Accordingly, Shri 
Dushyant D. Patel, Execu�ve Promoter Director will re�re at the ensuing annual general mee�ng 
and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

6. Statement as required under sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special 
business is annexed hereto.

7.  Pursuant to Sec�on 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in physical form 
may file nomina�on in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company's Registrar and Transfer 
Agent. In respect of shares held in electronic / demat form, the nomina�on form may be filed with 
the respec�ve Depository Par�cipant.

8. Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Annual General Mee�ng.

9. Members/Proxies/Representa�ves are requested to bring the a�endance slip enclosed to the 
annual report /no�ce for a�ending the mee�ng.
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10. E –Vo�ng:

 The Company has provided remote e-vo�ng (e-vo�ng from a place other than venue of the AGM) 
facility through Central Depository Services (India) Limited, as an alternate, for all members of the 
Company to enable them to cast their votes electronically, on the resolu�ons men�oned in the 

thNo�ce of the 24  General Mee�ng of the  Company dated 10.08.2015

 The facility for vo�ng either through electronic means system or through ballot/polling paper shall 
Th

also be made available at the venue of the 24  AGM. The members a�ending the mee�ng, who 
have not already cast their votes through remote e-vo�ng shall be able to exercise their vo�ng 
rights at the mee�ng. The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-vo�ng 
may a�end the mee�ng but shall not be en�tled to cast their vote again at the AGM.

 The Company has appointed M/S. H. M. Mehta & Associates, Prac�cing Company Secretaries, 
Vadodara, as the Scru�nizer for conducing the remote e-vo�ng and the vo�ng process at the AGM 
in a fair and transparent manner.  E–Vo�ng is op�onal. In terms of requirement of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and relevant Rules, the Company has fixed 19.09.2015 as the 'Cut-off Date. The remote 
e-vo�ng/vo�ng rights of the shareholders/beneficial owners shall be reckoned on the equity 
shares held by them on the Cut-off Date i.e. 19.09.2015 only.

The instruc�ons for members for vo�ng electronically are as under:-

In case of members receiving e-mail:
(I) The remote e-vo�ng period begin on 10.00 a.m. 28.09.2015 at (IST) and ends on 5.00 p.m. 

25.09.2015 at (IST) During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in  
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e.  19.09.2015 may cast their votes 
electronically. The remote e- vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng a�er 5.00p.m 
(IST) on May 31, 2015.

(ii) Log on to the e-vo�ng website www.evotingindia.com
(iii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.
(iv) Now enter your User ID 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company.
(v) Next enter the Image Verifica�on as displayed and Click on Login.
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to  and voted  www.evotingindia.com

on an earlier vo�ng of any company, then your exis�ng password is to be used. 
(vii) If you are a first �me user follow the steps given below:

http://www.evotingindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

 
PAN*

 

DOB
 

Or 
Dividend 
Bank 
Details

 

Enter the Date of Birth as registered with the DP/RTA in dd/mm/yyyy 
format or enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded with your DP/RTA.

 
 

Pease note –
 
in respect of Physical

 
shareholding and whose DOB and 

Dividend bank details are not registered with DP/RTA should enter No. of 
shares held by you as on the cut -off date i.e 22nd

  
August, 2014

 
in Bank 

details column.
 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

l Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ 
Depository Par�cipant are requested to use the first two le�ers of their 
name and the last 8 digits of the demat account/folio number in the PAN 
field.

l In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number 
of 0's before the number a�er the first two characters of the name in 
CAPITAL le�ers. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 100 
then enter RA00000100 in the PAN field.

Please Note-If your name in the Register of Members of the Company starts 
with any Prefix like “Dr.” “Mr.”, “Mrs.”, “Shri”, “Smt etc., then please use the 
first two le�ers of the Prefix. If the second le�er in your name contains any 
special character, then use the number 0 in its place. For exact name, please 
refer the Address Slip.

(viii) A�er entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selec�on screen. 

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Crea�on' menu 
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password  
field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for vo�ng for  
resolu�ons of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts 
for e-vo�ng through CDSL pla�orm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with 
any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confiden�al.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-vo�ng on the 
resolu�ons contained in this No�ce.

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name i.e.  TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED> on which  
you choose to vote.

(xii) On the vo�ng page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the op�on 
“YES/NO” for vo�ng. Select the op�on YES or NO as desired. The op�on YES implies that you 
assent to the Resolu�on and op�on NO implies that you dissent to the Resolu�on.

(xiii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the en�re Resolu�on  details.
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(xiv) A�er selec�ng the resolu�on you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirma�on box   
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on  
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolu�on, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
(xvi) You can also take out print of the vo�ng done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” op�on on  

the Vo�ng page.
(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgo�en the changed password then Enter the User ID and the  

image verifica�on code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the  
system

(xix) Note for Non-Individual Shareholder and Custodians    

· (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and  are Non-Individual Shareholder Custodians

required to log on to  and register themselves as Corporate. https://www.evotingindia.co.in
·   A scanned copy of the Registra�on Form bearing the stamp and sign of the en�ty should be 

emailed to . helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
·  A�er receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) which they wish to vote on.   

·  The list of accounts should be mailed to  and on approval of  helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

·   A scanned copy of the Board Resolu�on and Power of A�orney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for the scru�nizer to verify the same  .

 
In case of members receiving the physical copy:

(A) Please follow all steps from sl. no. (i) to sl. no. (xvii) above to cast vote.
(B) The vo�ng period begins on 23.09.2015 (9 a.m.) and ends on25th day of september 2015 (5.00 

p.m.). During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in 
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 19.09.2015 , may cast their vote electronically. The 
e-vo�ng module shall be disabled by CDSL for vo�ng therea�er.

(C) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-vo�ng, you may refer the Frequently Asked   
Ques�ons (“FAQs”) and e-vo�ng manual available at  under help sec�on  www.evotingindia.com
or write an email to . helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

General:
(a) If you are already registered with CDSL for e-vo�ng then you can use your exis�ng user ID and   

password for cas�ng your vote.
(b) Once the vote on a resolu�on is cast by the shareholder, he shall not be allowed to change it  

subsequently.
(c) The vo�ng rights of the shareholders shall be in propor�on to their shares of the paid-up equity  

share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 19.09.2015. 
(d) Mr. Hemang M. Mehta  Prac�sing Company Secretary, Vadodara, has been appointed as  ,

Scru�nizer to scru�nize the e-vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner.
(e)  The scru�nizer shall within a period of not exceeding three working days from the conclusion of 

the e-vo�ng period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment 

https://www.evotingindia.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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of the Company and make a scru�nizer's report of the votes cast in favour or against, if     
any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

(f)  The results shall be declared on or a�er the AGM of the Company. The e-vo�ng results along with 
the scru�nizer's report shall be placed on the website of CDSL within two days of passing of the 
resolu�on at the AGM of the Company. The results will also be communicated to the stock     
exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

(g)  Corporate members intending to send their authorized representa�ve(s) to a�end the mee�ng 
are requested to send a cer�fied copy of the Board Resolu�on authorizing their representa�ve     
to a�end and vote on their behalf at the mee�ng.

(h)  In case of joint shareholders a�ending the mee�ng, only such joint holder who is higher in the 
order of names will be en�tled to vote.

(i) Members op�ng to vote in physical form should send duly completed Ballot Form (enclosed with 
the Annual Report) so as to reach the Scru�nizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the 
Company, in the enclosed postage pre-paid self addressed envelope not later than 25.09.2015 
(5.00 p.m. IST). Ballot Forms deposited in person or  sent by post or courier at the expense of the 
Member will also be accepted.

 Members have the op�on to request for a physical copy of the Ballot Form by sending an e-mail to 
op�musfinance@yahoo.com by men�oning their Folio No./DP ID and Client ID No. However, the 
duly completed Ballot Forms should reach the Scru�nizer not later than 25.09.2015 (5.00     
p.m. IST).

 Ballot Forms received a�er this date will be treated as invalid.
(j) A Member can opt for only one mode of vo�ng i.e. either through e- vo�ng or in physical form. If a 

Member casts his / her vote by both  modes, then vo�ng done through e-vo�ng shall prevail and 
the vote by ballot shall be treated as invalid.

15. During the year under review, the Company has appointed M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent 
Limited as its Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) having their administra�ve office situated at 
Neelam Apartment 88, Sampatrao Colony, R. C. Du� Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara -390 007 in the 
State of Gujarat. The aforesaid RTA is handling registry work in respect of shares held both in 
physical form and in electronic/demats form. All requests for transfer of Equity Shares and allied 
ma�ers along with the relevant transfer deeds and shares cer�ficates should be sent either to the 
RTA or at the registered office of the Company.

16. Members are requested to in�mate the Company of queries, if any, regarding these accounts / 
no�ce at least ten days before the Annual General Mee�ng to enable the Management to keep 
the informa�on ready at the mee�ng.

17. Members are requested to note that in case of transfers, dele�on of name of deceased 
shareholder, transmission and transposi�on of names in respect of shares held in physical form, 
submission of photocopy of PAN Card of transferee(s), surviving holder(s), legal heirs(s) and joint 
holder(s) respec�vely, along with necessary document at the �me of lodgment of request for 
transfer/ transmission / transposi�on, is mandatory.

18. Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 205A (5) of the Companies Act, 1956, dividends for the 
st st st

financial year ended 31  March, 1998, 31  Mach, 1999 and lastly for the year ended 31  March, 
2000, which remained unclaimed for a period of seven years had been respec�vely transferred by 
the Company to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund established by the Central 
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Government pursuant to Sec�on 205C of the Companies Act, 1956.
 Kindly, note that as such said unclaimed dividends had already been transferred to the Investors 

Educa�on and Protec�on Fund, no claims shall lie against the Company or the said Fund.

19.  The Company had in November, 2002, transferred the balance lying in the Refund Order Account 
for the Equity Shares issued in 1995 to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
 

EXPLANATORY  STATEMENT (PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  102  OF  THE   COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 3

In the ordinary course of its business, your Company has been ren�ng out part of its office premises to 
M/s. Oneiro Chemicals Limited (OCL) on a monthly rent of Rs. 1 lac per month and other terms and 
condi�ons which are on arm's length basis. Shri Mukesh D. Patel and Shri Dushyant D. Patel, Directors of 
the Company are interested said OCL in as much as they both are holding directorship and their 
shareholdings alongwith their rela�ves in the said OCL exceeds 2% of its paid up capital.  

Pursuant to Sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (mee�ngs of Board and 
its Powers) Rules, 2014, the aforesaid related party transac�on does not require approval of the Board or 
shareholders. 

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement, the Company has obtained approval of the Audit 
Commi�ee of the Directors on a regular basis for the aforesaid related party transac�on. However, 
pursuant amended Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement (made effec�ve from 01.10.2014), all material 
related party transac�ons require prior approval of the shareholders through special resolu�on. 
Moreover, all exis�ng material related party transac�ons as on 30.09.2014 which are likely to con�nue 

st
beyond 31  March, 2015 shall be required to be placed for approval of the shareholders in the first 
General Mee�ng subsequent to 01.10.2014.  The transac�on with OCL is considered to be a material 
related party transac�on since its value during the financial year 2014-15 exceeds 10% of the annual 
consolidated turnover of the Company as per the last audited financial statements of the Company as at 
31.03.2014. 

Hence, approval of the members is being sought by passing special resolu�on as set out at item number 4 
of this No�ce. 

Your Directors recommend this resolu�on for approval of the members. As per Clause 49 of the Lis�ng 
Agreement, Shri Mukesh D. Patel and Shri Dushyant D. Patel and all en��es falling under the defini�on 
of related par�es shall abstain from vo�ng on this par�cular agenda item.  
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Item No. 4

The Board of Directors at their mee�ng held on 08.04.2015, appointed Smt. Menka Jha as an Addi�onal 
Director of the Company to take effect from 08.04.2015. Smt. Menka Jha holds office for five consecu�ve 

th th
years from 8 April, 2015 to 7  April, 2020 whose period of office shall not be liable to determina�on by 
re�rement by rota�on. Under Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013; the Company has received 
requisite no�ce from a Member proposing the candidature of Smt. Menka Jha for the office of Director. 

Smt. Menka Jha, aged 37 years, holds a master degree in Business Administra�on (Finance and 
Marke�ng) from the Birla Ins�tute of Technology, Ranchi and possesses 10 years of experience in the 
field of finance management and capital market. She is presently working as Associate Director, 

Investment Banking in Choice Capital Advisors Private Limited. Her job profile and work experience 
encompasses all capital market and merchant banking ac�vi�es and ensuring compliances with 
regulatory bodies like SEBI, BSE, NSE, ROC etc.

The Board considers that her con�nued associa�on would be of immense benefit to the Company and it 
is desirable to con�nue to avail services of Smt. Menka Jha as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the 
Board recommends this resolu�on.

Except Smt. Menka Jha no other Director or Key Managerial Personnel or their respec�ve rela�ves are in 
any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on set out at Item no. 4 of the 
No�ce. 

Item No: 5

The Board of Directors at its mee�ng held on 10.08.2015, appointed Mr. Gaurang Sanghavi as an 
Addi�onal Director of the Company to take effect from 10.08.2015. Mr. Gaurang Sanghavi holds office 

th th
for five consecu�ve years from 10  August, 2015 to 9  August, 2020 whose period of office shall not be 
liable to determina�on by re�rement by rota�on. Under Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013; the 
Company has received requisite no�ce from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Gaurang 
Sanghavi for the office of Director. 

Mr. Sanghavi is Commerce Graduate and  Chartered Accountant in prac�ce for the last 25 years. He 
possesses rich experience in the areas of Tax Planning and Tax Consul�ng, System Analysis and 
Evalua�on, Statutory and Tax Audits, Strategy Consul�ng and Business Restructuring.

The Board considers that his con�nued associa�on would be of immense benefit to the Company and it 
is desirable to con�nue to avail services of Mr. Gaurang Sanghavi as an Independent Director. 
Accordingly, the Board recommends this resolu�on.
Except Mr. Gaurang Sanghavi no other Director or Key Managerial Personnel or their respec�ve rela�ves 
are in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on set out at Item no. 4 of 
the No�ce. 
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Item No: 6

th
The Board of Directors at its mee�ng held on 10  August, 2015, appointed Mr. Pankaj Parikh as an 

thAddi�onal Director of the Company to take effect from 10  August 2015. Mr. Parikh holds office upto 
conclusion of this Annual general Mee�ng and whose period of office shall  be liable to determina�on by 
re�rement by rota�on. Under Sec�on 160 of the Companies Act, 2013; the Company has received 
requisite no�ce from a Member proposing the candidature of Mr. Pankaj Parikh for the office of Director.

Mr Parikh, a Commerce Graduate possesses vast experience in real estate, construc�on, general trading 
and investment ac�vi�es.

The Board considers that his con�nued associa�on would be of immense benefit to the Company and it 
is desirable to con�nue to avail services of Mr. Parikh as Director. Accordingly, the Board recommends 
this resolu�on.

Except Mr. Pankaj Parikh no other Director or Key Managerial Personnel or their respec�ve rela�ves are 
in any way, concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on set out at Item no. 7 of the 
No�ce. 

Item No. 07

The Board of Directors of the Company at their mee�ng held on 10th August, 2015 appointed Mr. 
Deepak Raval as an Addi�onal Director whose period of office is liable to determina�on by re�rement of 
directors by rota�on and as Whole-�me Director designated as “Company secretary” for a period of five 
years commencing from 10th August, 2015. A no�ce has been received from a member proposing Mr. 
Raval as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.
Mr. Raval is a Company Secretary and holds Gradua�on in Commerce & Law. He is also Cer�fied 
Associate of Indian Ins�tute of Bankers, Mumbai. He possesses rich experience in  Corporate Laws, 
Secretarial ma�ers, Capital Markets and Finance.
The approval of the members is being sought to the terms, condi�ons and s�pula�ons for the 
appointment of Mr. Raval as the Whole-�me Director and the remunera�on payable to him. The terms 
and condi�ons proposed (fixed by the Board of Directors at their mee�ng held on 10th August, 2015) are 
keeping in line with the remunera�on package that is necessary to con�nue to encourage good 
professional managers with a sound career record to important posi�on such as that occupied by Mr. 
Raval.

Item No. 8

th
The Board of Directors at its mee�ng held on 10  August, 2015 decided, subject to necessary approval 
from the Central government and RBI, to change name of the company to Op�mus Finance Ltd. or any 
other name.

Consequent upon change in name of the company, that will amount to altera�on in Clause-I of the 
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Memorandum of Associa�on and also the Ar�cles of the company which requires approval of the 
shareholders of the company.

The Board, therefore, recommends this resolu�on for your approval.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or their respec�ve rela�ves is in any way, concerned 
or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolu�on set out at Item no. 9 of the No�ce. 

By Order of the Board,
   For Transpek Finance Limited

Place: Regd. Office:
st1  Floor, ABS Towers,

Old Padra Road, Vadodara – 390 007   

                      _______________
                                                                                       [Mukesh D. Patel]
Date: Chairman & Managing Director10.08.2015      
       DIN: 00009605
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
        
To, 
The Members,
        
The Directors are pleased to present the Twenty Fourth Annual Report and the Audited Accounts of the 
Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2015.        
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

2.   DIVIDEND:

 In view of carried forward losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend on the Equity 
Share Capital

  
3.   OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS AND PROSPECTS:

 The Company earned opera�onal income of Rs. 38.55 lacs compared to Rs. 37.81 lacs in the 
previous year, depic�ng a growth of 1.96%. The other income is Rs. 0.13 lacs compared to Rs.0.04 
lacs in the previous year. 

 PROSPECTS:
 
 The Company is poised to new business opportuni�es with the help of change in exis�ng 

management and control which is likely to take place in the current fiscal year.  

Par�culars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 

Opera�ng Revenue 38.55 37.81 

Others 00.13 00.04 

Total Income 38.68 37.85 

Expenditure 37.78 33.54 

Finance Charges 17.55 16.16 

Gross Profit/ (Loss) a�er interest but before deprecia�on , 
taxa�on and excep�onal items  

(16.65) (11.85) 

Deprecia�on 4.30 3.23 

Excep�onal Items   

Profit/Loss on sale of Assets / Investments (Net) 29.16 0 

Profit / (Loss) before Tax  (50.11) (15.08) 

Provision for tax (current) 8.04 Nil 

Deferred Tax Added back/wri�en off  NIL Nil 

Profit / (Loss) for the year  (58.15) (15.08) 

Earning per Equity Share   

Basic (1.63) (0.42) 

 

(Rs. in lacs)
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4.  TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION F UND

 In terms of Sec�on 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, no unclaimed or unpaid Dividend rela�ng to 
any previous financial year is due for remi�ance to the Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund 
established by the Central Government.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

 The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2015 was Rs. 3,57,23,000/-. During the year 
under review the company has not issued any shares or any conver�ble instruments.

6.  MATERIAL CHANGES

 No material changes and commitments affec�ng the financial posi�on of the  Company occurred 
between the ends of the financial year to which this fi nancial s tatement relate on the date of t h i s 
report. except for the following :

7.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE E ARNINGS AND 
OUTGO

 Since your Company is not a manufacturing Company, the statement with respect to conserva�on 
of energy, technology absorp�on is not applicable to the Company.      

         The Company has   neither earned nor used any foreign exchange during the year under review.

8. RISK MANAGEMENT 

 The Company has framed a Risk Management Policy to iden�fy and evaluate business risks and 
opportuni�es and the same has become integral part of Company's day to day opera�ons. 

9.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

 The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility were not 
a�racted to the Company for the financial year 2014-15. 

10.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER S ECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

 There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Sec�on 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the furnishing above informa�on is 
not applicable.

11.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
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 Related party transac�ons that were entered during the financial year were on an arm's length 
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. 

 There were materially significant related party transac�ons with the Company's Promoters and 
Directors, which had been entered into a�er seeking approval of the members. 

 Transac�ons with related par�es entered by the Company in the normal course of business are 
periodically placed before the Audit Commi�ee for its omnibus approval and the par�culars of 
contracts entered during the year as per Form AOC-2 is enclosed as Annexure-I. 

 The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommenda�on of the Audit Commi�ee, 
adopted a policy to regulate transac�ons between the Company and its Related Par�es, in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Rules thereunder and 
the Lis�ng Agreement. 

 
12.  DIRECTORS 

 Pursuant to the provisions of the sec�on 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Ar�cles 
of Associa�on of the Company, Smt. MenkaJha and Mr. GaurangSanghavi are appointed as 
Addi�onal Directors in the category of Independent Director with effect from 08.04.2015 & 
10.08.2015 respec�vely and they shall hold office only up to the date of this Annual General 
Mee�ng and being eligible, it is proposed to make their appointment as regular directors of the 
Company, not liable to re�re by rota�on. 

 Mr. Pankaj Parikh and Mr. Deepak Raval are appointed as Addi�onal Directors w.e.f. 10th August, 
2015 and they shall hold office only up to the date of this Annual General Mee�ng and being 
eligible, it is proposed to make their appointment as regular directors of the Company, liable to 
re�re by rota�on. 

 In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Memorandum 
and Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, ShriDushyant D. Patel, Whole�me Director re�res by 
rota�on and he has resigned w.e.f. 10th August, 2015.

 Mr. Mukesh D. Patel, Managing Director, Mr. Upendra C. Patel, Director and Mr. Yashwant F. Patel, 
Director have resigned from their post w.e.f. 10th August, 2015.    

12.1 BOARD EVALUATION

 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement, the 
Board has carried out an annual performance evalua�on of its own performance, the directors 
individually as well as the evalua�on of the working of its Audit, Nomina�on & Remunera�on and 
Compliance Commi�ees. The manner in which the evalua�on has been carried out has been 
explained in the Corporate Governance Report.
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12.2 REMUNERATION POLICY

 The Board has, on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee framed a 
policy for selec�on and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remunera�on. 
The Remunera�on Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report, a�ached herewith.

12.3 MEETINGS

 A calendar of Mee�ngs is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. 
 During the year 6 (six) Board Mee�ngs and 4 (four) Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs were convened and 

held. The details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap 
between the Mee�ngs was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 The required par�culars of various Commi�ees are stated in the Corporate Governance Report, 
a�ached herewith.

  
12.4 DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

 The Independent Directors have submi�ed their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill all the 
requirements as s�pulated in Sec�on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify 
themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the relevant rules.

13.  AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

 The composi�on and other par�culars of Audit Commi�ee are provided in the Corporate 
Governance Report, a�ached herewith. 

 In pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil 
Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. 

14.  DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 In accordance with the provisions of Sec�on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby 
submits its responsibility Statement:—

 (a) in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun�ng standards had been 
followed along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures; 

 (b) the directors had selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the company at the end of the 

 (c) financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 
 (d) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company 
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and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es; 
 (e) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 
 (f) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were opera�ng effec�vely.
 (g) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  a l l 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and o pera�ng effec�vely.

15.  ANNUAL RETURN

 The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 92 read with Rule 12 of the 
Companies (Management and administra�on) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure II and the 
same is a�ached to this Report.

16.  SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 The details of financial performance of Subsidiary (only up to 02.12.2014) is furnished in Annexure 
IV and a�ached to this report.

17.  DEPOSITS
 The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year  under review.

18.  AUDITORS

18.1  STATUTORY AUDITORS

 The term of M/s. Deepak Desai and Company, Chartered Accountants, Vadodara, being the 
Auditors of the Company concludes at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng. Owing to their 

th
personal reasons, they have expressed their unwillingness for re-appointment at the ensuing 24  
Annual General Mee�ng.

 It is proposed to appoint M/s. CNK & Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants in place of re�ring 
auditors. The necessary consent and eligibility cer�ficate as required under Sec�on 141 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 has 
been received from them. As required under Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement, the auditors 
have also confirmed that they hold a valid cer�ficate issued by the Peer Review Board of the 
Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

18.2 SECRETARIAL AUDIT

 Pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies 
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has 
appointed M/S. H. M. Mehta & Associates, a Prac�cing Company Secretaries to undertake the 
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith 
as “Annexure III”.
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 The Board has appointed M/s S. K. Pandey, Prac�cing Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditors 
of the company to undertake the secretarial audit of the company from 1st April, 2015 onwards in 
place of M/s H. M. Mehta & Associates.

18.3  INTERNAL AUDITORS

 Mr. C.P. Patel, Chartered Accountant, Vadodara perform the du�es of internal auditors of the 
Company and their report is reviewed by the audit commi�ee from �me to �me.

 The Board has appointed M/s D.P. Consultancy, Accounts Consultants, Vadodara as Internal 
Audiotrs of the comapny from 1st Apirl, 2015 onwards in place of Mr. C. P. Patel. 

19.  OBSERVATION OF AUDITORS

 There is no qualifica�ons, reserva�ons or adverse remarks made by the either by the Auditors or 
by the Prac�cing Company Secretary in their respec�ve reports.

20.  INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

 The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, 
unauthorized use or disposi�on of its assets. All the transac�ons are properly authorized, 
recorded and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable 
Accoun�ng Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and repor�ng financial 
statements. The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and 
monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by the company. 

 The Company con�nues to ensure proper and adequate systems and procedures commensurate 
with its size and nature of its business.

21.  Change in name of the company
 The Board, subject to necessary approval of Central Government and shareholders of the 

company, has decided to change name of company to OPTIMUS FINANCE LIMITED or any such 
other name as available and approved by RBI & Central Government.

22.  Change in Registered Office of the company

 The Board at its mee�ng held on 10th August, 2015 has decided to shi� registered office of the 
company to 301, Atlan�s Heritage, Dr. Vikramsarabhai Marg, Vadi-wadi, Vadodara-390003 w.e.f. 
1st October, 2015.

23.  Change in Share Transfer Agent
 The Board at its mee�ng held on 10th august, 2015 has decided to appoint M/s Maheshwari 

Datama�cs Pvt Limited, Mumbai as Share Transfer Agent of the company on the conclusion of the 
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24th Annual General Mee�ng of the shareholders of the company.

24.  SHARES

 a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
 The Company has not bought back any of its securi�es during the year under review.
 b. SWEAT EQUITY
 The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.
 c. BONUS SHARES
 No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.
 d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
 The Company has not provided any Stock Op�on Scheme to the employees.

25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

 As per Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement with Stock Exchanges, a separate Sec�on on Corporate 
Governance a separate sec�on on corporate governance prac�ces followed by the Company, 
together with a cer�ficate from the Company's Auditors confirming compliance forms an integral 
part of this Report.

26.   MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is furnished herein below:
  
a)  Overview of Industry:

 F.Y. 2014-15 has been a tough year for the NBFC sector as the business has greatly suffered in the 
subdued environment. The sector has been witnessing a consolida�on process in the last few 
years, wherein the weaker NBFCs are gradually exi�ng, paving the way for a stronger sector. 

b)  Opportuni�es and Challenges 

 Given NBFCs' deeper understanding of customer needs, NBFCs con�nue to focus on product 
innova�on and customize product offering, which help them to maintain their niche posi�on in 
the market and give them edge over banks.

 Maintaining asset quality in the face of growing NPAs and restructuring of advances is a major 
challenge for the industry, which has clear link with the overall state of the economy.

c)   Outlook 

 The outlook for the sector over next year looks compara�vely be�er on account of considera�ve 
approach of the Regulator and Finance Ministry and posi�ve trend of growth in economy which is 
expected to boost credit demand and growth prospects for NBFCs.  

 As far as your Company is concerned, it is undergoing a change in exis�ng management and 
control which is envisaged to bring new business opportuni�es and growth in coming period. 

d)   Risks and Concerns
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 Your Company is subject to external risks like increasing interest rates, liquidity crunch, 
infla�onary pressure, plunging capital market, slowdown in Indian and global economy etc. the 
company manages this risk by conserva�ve financial profile, cost reducing measures and prudent 
business prac�ces.

e)    Adequacy of Internal Control
 The Company has an adequate internal controls system commensurate with its size and the 

nature of its business.
     The Audit Commi�ee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy of internal controls.

f)    Human Resource Development 
       Your Company con�nued to have cordial and harmonious rela�ons with its employees

g) Discussion on financial performance with respect to opera�onal performance 
 During the year under review, the Company has generated total income of Rs. 38.68 lacs. The Loss 

a�er deprecia�on and interest stood at Rs. 91.91 lacs. There is no need for any provision for Non-
Performing Assets and Bad Debts. A�er providing Rs. 4.94 lacs for deprecia�on of previous years 
plus carried forward losses of Rs. 180.53 lacs, the total loss of Rs. 277.38 lacs has been carried over.  

27. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
 The Company did not have any employee falling within the scope of Sec�on 197 read with Rule5 of 

The Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

28.  COST AUDIT
 As such your Company is NBFC the provisions of Sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding 

maintenance of cost records as well as the cost audit are not applicable to the Company. 

29.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
 Your Directors acknowledges the support received from all its Business Associates, Bankers, 

Shareholders and other business cons�tuents. 
          Your Directors also wish to place on record their apprecia�on for the con�nued co-opera�on 

made by employees during the year.

         For and on behalf of the Board,
         For Transpek Finance Limited
Place: Regd. Office:

st1  Floor, ABS Towers,
Old Padra Road, Vadodara – 390 007                     _______________
                                                                                   [Mukesh D. Patel]
Date: Chairman & Managing Director                                         10.08.2015 
         DIN: 00009605
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26.09.2015 At 4.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
compnay at 301, Atlan�s Heritage, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai 
Marg, Vadi-Wadi, Vadodara-390 007.

23.09.2015, to 26.09.2015 [both
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of 
TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Transpek Finance Limited. (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and the  Profit and Loss 
Statement and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accoun�ng policies and other explanatory informa�on. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in Sec�on 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on and presenta�on  of these 
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on, financial 
performance and Cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accoun�ng  principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards specified under sec�on 133 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds and 
other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making 
judgements and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records,  relevant to the prepara�on 
and presenta�on of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun�ng and audi�ng standards and 
ma�ers which are required to  be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act 
and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng specified under Sec�on 
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
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disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Company's prepara�on and fair presenta�on of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the 
en�ty's internal control.  An audit also includes evalua�ng the appropriateness of accoun�ng 
policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun�ng es�mates made by management, as 
well as evalua�ng the overall presenta�on of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the informa�on required by the Act in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2015 and its loss and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date; 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2014 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-sec�on (11) of sec�on 143 of the Act, we give in 
the Annexure a statement on the ma�ers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to 
the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Sec�on 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 
(a) We have sought and obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 
(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examina�on of those books; 
(c) The balance sheet, the  profit and loss statement and the cash flow statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 
(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accoun�ng Standards 
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014; 
(e) On the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as on 31st March 
2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st 
March 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164 (2) of the Act; and 
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(f) With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us: 
i; The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�ons on its financial posi�on in its 
financial statements – Refer Note - 21    to the financial statements; 
ii; The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accoun�ng 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including deriva�ve 
contracts; 
iii; There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Educa�on and Protec�on Fund by the Company; 

For DEEPAK DESAI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 102229W

D.G.DESAI 
Prorietor
M. No: 033730

th
Vadodara, 29  May, 2015
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Annexure to the Independent Auditors' Report 

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the Company 
ston the financial statements for the year ended 31  March 2015

On the basis of such checks as considered appropriate and in terms of the informa�on and 
explana�ons given to us, we state as under: 

1(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par�culars, including 
quan�ta�ve details and situa�on of fixed assets;  

1(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verifica�on of its fixed assets by which 
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner during the year. In accordance with this 
programme, fixed assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were 
no�ced on such verifica�on. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verifica�on is 
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets; 

2(a) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has no 
inventories, hence clause 2 (a), (b) and (c) of the report are not applicable to it.   

3(a) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has granted  loan 
to a company, covered in the register maintained under sec�on 189 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Whose year end balance was Rs.46.69 lacs.( p.y. Rs.46.69 lacs). The maximum 
amount outstanding during the year  was Rs.46.69 lacs.;

 (b) The rate of interest and the other terms and condi�ons of loan given by the Company 
secur secured or unsecured , are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of the 
Company.  

 (c) The receipt of the principal and interest amounts , where receivable , are regular as 
s�pul s�pulated.

 (d) The Company has not taken any Unsecured Loans from Companies covered in the 
Regis Register maintained under sec�on 189 of the Companies Act , 2013.  

4. In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there is an 
adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and  the 
nature of its business with regard to purchase of inventory and fixed assets and  for sale of 
goods. We have not observed any major weakness in the internal control  system during 
the course of the audit; 

5 In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the 
Company has not accepted deposits and the compliance  with the provisions of sec�ons 
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under for the deposits 
accepted is not applicable to it; 
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6 The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records by the 
Company under sec�on 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013;

7(a) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us and the records examined by 
us, the Company is regular in deposi�ng with appropriate authori�es undisputed 
statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, wealth-tax, service tax, custom duty, excise-duty, value added tax, cess and other 
statutory dues and there are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding as at 31st March 
2015, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable; 

7(b) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, 
income tax, customs, wealth-tax, service tax, excise duty, value added tax or cess that has 
not been deposited on account of disputes except followings:

Name of the  

Statue 

Nature of 

 Dues 

Amount (`) Period to which 
the amount 

relates 

Forum where 
dispute is 

pending 

The Interest Tax 
Act,1974  

Interest Tax  9,16,938 A.Y.1997 -98 CIT ( A )-III , 
Vadodara 

 
7(c) According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no amount is required to be 

transferred to investor educa�on and protec�on fund in accordance with the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act and rules made there under;  

8 The Company has  accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has incurred 
cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year; 

9 According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in repayment of any dues to financial Ins�tu�on or Bank;

10 In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, the 
Company has  given  corporate guarantees for loans taken by a company (UEL), which 
ceased to be a subsidiary of the company during the year w.e.f. 02.12.2014,  from Bank of 
Baroda, Alkapuri, Vadodara and the terms and condi�ons whereof are prima facie not 
prejudicial to the interests of the company; 

11 According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, term loans were applied for 
the purpose for which the loans were obtained;
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12 According to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, no material fraud on or by the 
Company has been no�ced or reported during the course of our audit. 

For and on behalf of
Deepak Desai & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 102229W

Deepak G. Desai 
(Proprietor)
M. No: 33730
Vadodara
Date : 29th May, 2015
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ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of “ Report on Other
 Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
 of the Auditor's  Report of even date

1(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including 
quantitative details and situation of the fixed assets; 

 
  (b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. 

We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed by the management 
on such verification.  

 
  (c) The Company has  disposed off  Office Premises during the year. substantial part 

of fixed assets during the year. 
 
2 The Company does not carry out any manufacturing activities and hence clauses 

2(a), 2(b) and 2(c) pertaining to inventory are not applicable.
 
3(a) The Company has granted Loan to one Company covered in the Register 

maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, whose year end 
balance of was Rs.46.69 Lacs.( P.Y Rs.46.69 Lacs ). The maximum amount 
outstanding during the year was Rs.46.69 Lacs ( P.Y.Rs142.69 Lacs.).

 
(b)  The rate of interest and the other terms and conditions of loans given by the 

Company, secured or unsecured, are prima facie not prejudicial to the interest of 
the Company.

(c) The receipt of the principal and interest amounts, where receivable, are regular as 
stipulated.  

 
(d) The Company has not taken any unsecured Loans from Companies covered in the 

Register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.  

4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there 
is an adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company 
and the nature of its business for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of 
services. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing 
failure to correct major weaknesses in internal control system,

 
5  Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and 

explanations provided by the management, we are of the opinion that the 
transactions that need to be entered into the register maintained under Section 301 
have been so entered,
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6 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of 
Section 58A, 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 
and the rules framed there under as at the end of the year. 

 
7 The Company does not have any formal system of internal audit. 
 
8 As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed under section 209 

(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956, for maintenance of cost records.
 
9(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the 

books and records as produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the Company 
has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory 
dues including Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Service Tax, 
Custom Duty, Excise-Duty, Cess and other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities during the year, wherever applicable to it .

According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues in respect of 
Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise-Duty and Cess 
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. are given hereunder :       

Name of the 
Statute 

Nature of 
Dues 

Amount 
Rs.  

Period to 
which it 
relates 

Forum 

The Interest 
Tax Act,1974 

Interest Tax 9,16,938 (net 
of tax already  
paid) 

A.Y.1997-98 CIT (A)-  III  
Vadodara  

     

10 In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the company do not exceed 50% of the net 
worth of the Company. The company has incurred cash loss during the financial year 
however, has not incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year.

 
11 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the  

Company has not defaulted in respect of Payment of Term Loan Installments .
  
12.  Based on our examination of the records and the information and explanations given to 

us, the Company has not granted any loans and/or advances on the basis of security 
by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

 
13 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the nature 

of the activities of the Company does not attract any special statute applicable to chit 



TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

54

fund, nidhi / mutual benefit fund /societies.
 
14.   During the year, the Company has maintained proper records of transactions and 

contracts in respect of dealing and trading in shares, securities, debentures and other 
investments and timely entries have been made therein. All shares, debentures and 
other securities held as investments by the company have been held by the Company 
in its own name. 

 
15 According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has given 

corporate guarantees for loans taken by subsidiary company (UEL) from Bank of 
Baroda, Alkapuri, Vadodara  and  the terms and conditions whereof are prima facie not 
prejudicial to the interest of the company. 

16. According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not raised 
term loan during the year..

        
17.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall 

examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that the company has not 
utilized funds raised on Short Term basis for Long Term Investments. 

 
18 The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year to 

parties and companies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the 
Companies Act, 1956. 

 
19 During the year covered by our audit report the Company has not issued any secured 

debentures and hence the question of creating security or charge in respect thereof 
does not arise.

 
20 The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year covered by 

our report.
 
21 As per the information and explanations given to us by the management and based 

upon the audit procedures performed, we report that no fraud on or by the Company 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

For Deepak Desai & Co., 
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 102229W

Deepak G. Desai.
Proprietor. 
Mem. No. 33730

Place :Vadodara
Date  : 29/05/2015
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AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Transpek 
stFinance Limited for the year ended on 31  March, 2015 as stipulated in clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchanges. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the 
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof, 
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate 
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial 
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate 
Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. 

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, we have to state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one 
month against the Company as per the records maintained by the Shareholders and 
Investors' Grievance Committee. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of 
the Company nor the efficiency of effectiveness with which the Management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Deepak Desai & Co., 
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 102229W

Deepak G. Desai.
Proprietor. 
Mem. No. 33730

Place :Vadodara
Date  : 29/05/2015
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Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
st

For the financial year ended 31  March, 2015 
[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remunera�on Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members, 
Transpek Finance Limited
1st Floor Abs Tower 
Old Padra Road, 
Vadodara-390007 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate prac�ces by Transpek Finance Limited (hereina�er called the Company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me/us a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifica�on of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representa�ves during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report 

st
that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31  
March, 2015, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the repor�ng made hereina�er:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
st

maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31  March, 2015 according to the provisions 
of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDI), Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) and External 
Commercial Borrowings (ECB)-Not Applicable as the Company has not received any FDI, not made 
any ODI and not received any ECB during the financial year under review;

(v) The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-
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(a) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regula�ons, 2011;

(b) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 1992;
(c) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2009-Not Applicable as the Company has not issued any securi�es through a 
Public Issue or Right issue during the financial year under review;

(d) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Op�on Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 / Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Share 

th
Based Employee Benefits) Regula�ons, 2014 (made effec�ve from 28  October, 2014);- Not 
Applicable as the Company has not issued any securi�es through a Employee Stock Op�on 
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme

(e) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 
2008- Not Applicable as the Company has not issued and listed on any stock exchanges any 
debt securi�es during the financial year under review;

(f) The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regula�ons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client- Not Applicable as the 
Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the financial 
year under review;

(g)    The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity  Shares) Regula�ons, 
2009-Not Applicable as the Company has not delisted its equity shares from any stock 
exchanges during the financial year under review; and

(h)    The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 1998- 
Not Applicable as the Company has not bought back any of its securi�es during the financial 
year under review and

(vi) The laws as are applicable specifically to the Company (being NBFC-Not Accep�ng Deposits) are as 
under::-

(a) Preven�on of Money- Laundering Act (PMLA), 2002; and The Preven�on of Money- 
Laundering (Maintenance of Record, etc) Rules, 2005; and

(b) Reserve Bank of India (RBI) Act, 1934

I/we have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India-Not Applicable 
stas not no�fied during the financial year under review and shall come into force w.e.f 1  July, 

2015. 
(ii) The Lis�ng Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited (BSE). 
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H.M. MEHTA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regula�ons, Guidelines, Standards, etc. men�oned above. 
We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of Execu�ve Directors, 
Non-Execu�ve Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act.
Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 
informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on 
at the mee�ng.
Majority decision is carried through while the dissen�ng members' views are captured and recorded as 
part of the minutes.
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with 
the size and opera�ons of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, 
rules, regula�ons and guidelines.
We further report that during the audit period, the Company had the following events which had a 
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regula�ons, guidelines, 
etc:
(i)  The Members had passed a Special Resolu�on under Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the Act, to sell, transfer, 

lease and /or otherwise dispose of the whole or substan�ality whole of the undertaking of the 
Company comprising of its registered office premise being situated at 1st Floor, ABS Tower, Old Padra 
Road, Vadodara-90007, Gujarat together with all its fixtures, as a whole or in parts and at such price 
and on such terms and condi�ons (including without limita�on, mode of receipt of the sale 
considera�on) as may be mutually agreed between the Board and the buyer (s).

 The consent of the shareholders was obtained by means of vo�ng by postal Ballot on 17.04.2014 in 
respect of aforesaid special resolu�on as proposed in the postal ballot no�ce dated 30.01.2014.

(ii)  The Members had passed a Special Resolu�on under Sec�on 180(1)(a) of the Act, To sell, transfer, or 
otherwise dispose of the whole or substan�ally whole Undertaking of the Company comprising of 
Investments held in other companies, bodies corporate including those of investments held in 
Oneiro Chemicals Limited and Universal Esters Limited, respec�vely.

 The consent of the shareholders was obtained by means of vo�ng by postal Ballot on 15.09.2014 in 
respect of aforesaid special resolu�on as proposed in the postal ballot no�ce dated 30.07.2014.

Place: Vadodara    Signature:
th

Date: 29  May, 2015   For H. M. Mehta & Associates
     Company Secretaries

Hemang M. Mehta- Proprietor
FCS No.: 4965
C P No.: 2554
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To,
The Members, 
Transpek Finance Limited
1st Floor Abs Tower 
Old Padra Road, 
Vadodara-390007 

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this le�er.

Management's Responsibility

1.  It is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise 
proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regula�ons and 
to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate effec�vely.

Auditor's Responsibility

2.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, systems, standards and 
procedures based on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit prac�ces and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verifica�on was done 
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the 
processes and prac�ces, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

4.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the company.

5.  Wherever required, we have obtained the management's representa�on about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regula�ons and happening of events etc.

Disclaimer

6.  The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effec�veness with which the management has  conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Vadodara    Signature:
th

Date: 29  May, 2015   For H. M. Mehta & Associates
     Company Secretaries

Hemang M. Mehta- Proprietor
FCS No.: 4965
C P No.: 2554
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2015            ( Amount in Rs.) 

Note No. For the year ended 

31  March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

I Revenue from operations (gross) 16 3855241 3781478

II Other income 17 12614 3519

III Total Revenue 3867855 3784997

IV Expenses
 Employee benefits expense 18 2717557 2713004
 Finance costs 19 1754636 1615693
 Depreciation and amortisation expense 9 430249 323724
 Other expenses 20 1060466 641261

       Total expenses 5962908 5293682

V Profit / Loss (-) before  Exceptional  items -2095053 -1508685

Profit / Loss (-) on Sale of  Assets / Investments ( net ) -2916471 0

VI Profit / Loss (-) for the Year after Exeptional Items -5011524 -1508685

VII Tax expense:
Current tax 803600 0
Deferred tax 0 0

VIII Profit  / Loss (-) for the Year ( VI - VII ) -5815124 -1508685

IX Income tax of earlier years 

-1.63 -0.42

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

In terms of our report attached. 
For Deepak Desai & Co.  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

                      
 FRN. 102229W

Mukesh D. Patel
Deepak G. Desai     Chairman & Managing Director

M.No. 033730

Dushyant D. Patel

   Whole-time Director & CFO

Place : Vadodara    Place : Vadodara
Date : 29.05.2015    Date :  29.05.2015

 Proprietor 

Particulars

0 0

X Profit / Loss for the year after w/o of ealier year 

XI Earning per Equity Share Basic



61

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at  31 March, 2015

 Note No. As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 35,723,000

                        

35,723,000

                       

(b) Reserves and surplus 4 (7,256,709)

                         

2,428,814

                         

2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 0 10,283,359

                       

(b) Long-term provisions 6 1,632,232

                          

911,050

                            

3 Current liabilities
(a) Trade payables 7 38,897

                               
161,401

                            

(b) Other current liabilities 8 10,664,447
                        

951,345
                            

TOTAL 40,801,867
                        

50,458,969
                       

II ASSETS

1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangible assets 9 0 7,075,938                         
(b) Non-current investments 10 0 33,792,650                       
(c) Long-term loans and advances 11 0 3,496,923                         

2 Current assets
(a) Trade receivables 12 0 0
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 13 15,316,862

                        
1,115,427

                         
(c) Short-term loans and advances 14 4,731,889

                          
4,978,031

                         (d) Other current assets 15 20,753,116
                        

0

TOTAL 40,801,867

                        
50,458,969

                       

In terms of our report attached. 
For Deepak Desai & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
Chartered Accountants

                      
 FRN. 102229W

         Mukesh D. Patel
Deepak G. Desai Chairman & Managing Director

M.No. 033730

           Dushyant D. Patel

Whole-time Director & CFO
Place :  VadodaraVadodara Place : Vadodara
Date : 29.05.2015 Date : 29.05.2015

 (  Amount in  Rs.)
Particulars

 Proprietor 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 

statements
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(Rs.In Lacs) (Rs.In Lacs)

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit Before Tax and Extraordinary Items (50.12) (15.09)
Adjustment for :
   Depreciation 4.30 3.24
   Short Provission of Tax of Earlier Year taken from Reserve (33.76) 0.00
   Adjustment of Depreciation taken from Reserve (4.94) 0.00
   Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (173.55) 0.00
   Interest & Dividend Income considered seperately 0.00 0.00
   Interest Expenses considered seperately 0.00 0.00
   Loss/(Profit) on sale of Assets (144.39) 0.00
  Provission for Income Tax (8.04) 0.00

(360.38) 3.24
Operating Profit before working capital changes (410.50) (11.85)

Adjustment for :
     Trade and Other Receivables (205.07) 120.50
     Trade and Other Payables 6.04 2.93

(199.03) 123.43
Cash Generated from Operation (609.53) 111.58

     Interest Paid 0.00 0.00
     Income Taxes paid 0.00 (0.37)

0.00 (0.37)
Cash Flow before Extraordinary item (609.53) 111.21
     Prior Period adjustment (39.91) 0.00

(569.62) 111.21
Amounts applied for Operative Activities
    Decrease in Stock on Hire 0.00 0.00
    Purchase of Leased Assets 0.00 0.00
    Sale of Leased Assets 0.00 0.00
    Purchase of Current Investment 0.00 0.00
    Sale of Current Investment 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
Net Cash Generated/(used) from operating activities (569.62) 111.21

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
   Purchase of Fixed Assets [including CWIP] 0.00 0.00
   Sale of Fixed Assets 205.91 0.00
   Purchase of Long Term Investment 0.00 (102.00)
   Sale of Long Term Investment 511.48 0.00

717.39 (102.00)
   Interest Received 0.00 0.00
   Dividend Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Generated/(used) in Investing Activities 717.39 (102.00)

Balance c/f 147.77 9.21

Balance b/f 147.77 9.21

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :

    Proceeds from Long Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00
    Payment of Long Term Borrowing[Term Loan] (5.76) (7.18)
    Repayment of Fixed Deposits 0.00 0.00
    Dividend Paid [including tax] 0.00 0.00
    Decrease/Increase in Bank Borrowing 0.00 0.00
    Increase in other Borrowing 0.00 0.00
    Decrease in Other Borrowing 0.00 0.00

(5.76) (7.18)
Net cash Generated/(used) in financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 142.01 2.03

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 11.16 9.13

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 153.17 11.16

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board

For Deepak Desai & co.

Chartered Accountants  M.D. Patel

 Chairman & Managing Director

Deepak G. Desai  D. D. Patel

Proprietor Whole-time Director & CFO

Vadodara Vadodara

Dated : 29/05/2015 Dated : 29/05/2015

Amount
2013-20142014-2015

      Particulars Amount

 TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
 CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2015

 ( Pursuant to the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange)
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No. 3 : Share Capital as  at 31 st March , 2015

Particulars

 Number of 

shares 
Rs.

 Number of 

shares 
Rs.

Authorised
Equity shares of ` Rs.10 each with voting rights 7,500,000 75,000,000 7,500,000 75,000,000

Issued 
Equity shares of `Rs.10 each with voting rights - fully paid 3,572,300 35,723,000 3,572,300 35,723,000

Subscribed and Paid up
Equity shares of `Rs.10 each with voting rights - fully paid 3,572,300 35,723,000 3,572,300 35,723,000

Total 3,572,300

         

35,723,000

    

3,572,300

         

35,723,000

Number of 

shares held

% holding in 

that class of 

shares 

Number of 

shares held

% holding in 

that class of 

shares 
Equity shares with voting rights

Abhigam Consultants Pvt. Ltd. 559520 15.66 559520 15.66
Mr.Mukesh D. Patel 435420 12.19 435420 12.19
Mr.Dushyant D. Patel 369470 10.34 369470 10.34
Mr.Pranav D.Patel 0 0 238600 6.68
Smt.Minu D.Patel 200000 5.60 200000 5.60
Sukruti Infratech Private Limited 855575 23.95 0 0

Particulars Opening 

Balance

Fresh issue Buy back Closing 

Balance
Equity shares with voting rights - fully paid

Year ended 31 March, 2015
- Number of shares 3572300 0 0 3,572,300
- Amount ( Rs.) 35723000 0 0 35,723,000

Year ended 31 March, 2014
s 3572300 0 0 3,572,300
- Amount ( Rs.) 35723000 0 0 35,723,000

As at 31 

March, 2015

As at 31 March, 

2014
` `

17,332,900

    

17,332,900

3,148,550 2,927,600
  Add; Transferred during the year 0 220,950

3,148,550 3,148,550

(18,052,636) (16,323,001)
 Add: Transferred to Reserve Fund u/s 45IC of The RBI Act,1934 0 (220,950)

(3,376,052) 0
Add: Adjustment relating to  Fixed Assets - Refer Note 23.7 (494,347) 0

(21,923,035) (16,543,951)
(5,815,124) (1,508,685)

Closing balance (27,738,159) (18,052,636)
(7,256,709) 2,428,814

Opening balance ( premium on shares issued in earlier years )

Note No. 3 ( ii )  :  Reconciliation of the Number of Shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the 

Note No. 3( i ) : Details of Shares held by each Shareholder holding more than 5% Shares

 As at 31 March, 2015  As at 31 March, 2014 

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

 Add:  (Short) provision of Tax  of Earlier Years

Note No. 4 :  Reserves and Surplus 

Particulars

(a) Securities premium account :

Add: Profit/ ( Loss (-)  for the year

Total

 (b) Other reserves (specify the nature and purpose of each reserve) 
Opening balance ( Reserve Fund u/s 45IC of the RBI Act,1934 )

 (c) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss  
Opening balance
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No.5 : Long-Term Borrowings 

 As at 31 March, 2015  As at 31 March, 2014 
` `

  Secured 0 10,283,359
0 0

- 10,283,359

Note No 5 (i) : Details of Terms of repayment for the other Long-Term borrowings and security provided in respect of the secured other

Particulars  As at 31 March, 2015  As at 31 March, 2014 
Secured Secured

Term Loans from other parties: Secured :

Indiabulls Housing Finance 

Limited

Rate of Interest @ 14%p.a . 0 10,283,359

Repayable in 120 monthly 
Equated Instalments payable from 
01.02.2012.to
01.02.2022

Mortgage of Office Premises situated at First 
Floor  in ABS Tower , Old Padra Road, 
Vadodara by. 
Mortgage Deed dated 17.01.2012

Personal Guarantee of Directors

TotaL 0 10283359

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

(a) Provision for employee 
benefits: 

(i) Provision for 
compensated absences

                                                           1,074,450                             911,050 

( b ) Provision for Taxation  ( 
net of advances paid )

                                                              557,782 0

Total 1,632,232

                                                           

911,050

                            As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

Trade payables: 38,897

                                                                

161,401

                            

Total 38,897

                                                                

161,401

                            

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

 (a) Current Maturities of Long- 
Term debt: 
      -Secured 
        From Other Parties - 
Indiabulls Housing Finance 
Limited 

10,533,171

                                                         

825,402

                            

 (b) Current maturities of 
finance lease obligations  
      - Secured 
        Axis Bank Limited - -
 (c) Interest accrued and due 
on borrowings 

- -

(d) Other payables 
    (i) Statutory dues Payable   65,872 42,954

(ii) Contractually 
reimbursable expenses

65,404 82,989

Total 10,664,447 951,345

Terms of repayment and security*

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Particulars

(a) Term Loans 

Total

From other parties

  Unsecured

Note No. 8  : Other Current Liabilities 

Particulars

Particulars

Note  No.7  :Trade payables :

Particulars

Note 6 :  Long-Term Provisions :
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No.10 :  Non-Current Investments 

As at 31 March As at 31 March,

2,015

            

2,014

             

Investments (At cost):

Trade Investments :( Un Quoted )

( a )Investment in Equity instruments fully  paid up )

(i) in Subsidiary and  Company in which significant influence of KMP
(1) Oneiro Chemicals Limited - NIL ( P.Y.200000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 0 12,000,000

        

     ( fully paid at a premium of Rs. 50/- per share)
(2) Universal Esters Limited - NIL ( P.Y.1985260 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each) 0 21,792,650

        

Total - Trade ( Un Quoted ) 0 33,792,650
        

Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 0 16,437,355

Note No.11 : Long term loans and advances

As at 31 March As at 31 March,
2,015            2,014             

(a) Advance income tax  (net of provisions ) 0 3,496,923          

Total 0 3,496,923          

Note No. 12 Trade receivables

Particulars As at 31 March As at 31 March,
2,015

            
2,014

             Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they 
were due for payment 

Unsecured, considered good 0 0

Total 0 0

Note No. 13 Cash and Cash Equivalents :

As at 31 March As at 31 March,
2,015

            

2,014

             
(a) Cash on hand 8,281

                 

6,372

                  
(b) Cheques, drafts on hand 1,169,194

          

730,317

              
(c) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts 14,139,387

        

378,738

              
Total 15,316,862

        

1,115,427

           

Particulars

Particulars

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMTED

Particulars
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014

(a) Security deposits 

Unsecured, considered good 14,550 14,550

14,550 14,550

(b) Loans and advances to employees 

Unsecured, considered good 31,500 15,000

31,500 15,000

(c) Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good ( I.e 
Insurance premium, Annual maintenance contracts, etc.) 

16,371

                           

19,641

                            

(d) Balances with government authorities 
Unsecured, considered good

(i) VAT credit receivable 0 259,372
                          

(e) Inter-corporate deposits 

Unsecured, considered good
to Companies in which Directors have significant influence

Universal Esters Limited 4,669,468 4,669,468

(f) Others

Unsecured, considered good
Advance for Payment to a Associate 0 0

4,669,468 4,669,468

Total 4,731,889

                      

4,978,031

                       Note No. : 15 Other Current Assets 

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
` `

(a) Others :

(i) Others (specify nature)

           Rent Receivable 137,950 0
(ii) Receivable against Sale of Assets 20,615,166 0

Total 20,753,116

                    

0

Particulars

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Note  No. 14 :  Short-Term Loans and Advances 

Particulars
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No. :- 16 : Revenue From Operations 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

I Operating revenues 3855241 3781478

I Operating revenues  comprise::

Others (specify nature)
  Interest 841467 1081478
  Dividend 200000 0
  Profit on Sale of Investment 53774
  Lease Rent 2760000 2700000

Total - Other operating revenues 3855241 3781478

II
Interest income comprises:
Interest income from current investments

subsidiary 0 0
Company.in which KMP/relatives of KMP excercise significant 
influence 466946 1081478
Others 374521 0

841467 1081478
Lease Rental

Company in which KMP/relatives of KMP excercise significant 1500000 1500000
influence 
Others 1260000 1200000

2760000 2700000

                Note No. 17 :  Other Income 

ii For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014
Particulars ` `

i
 ( I )Other non-operating income 
 { II ) Other Misc. Income 4916 2480
 ( I } Interest on Income Tax Refund 7698 1039

Total 12,614

                         

3,519

                           

Particulars
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No. 18 :  Employee Benefits Expense 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014
` `

Salaries and wages 2330825 2331855

Contributions to Provident ,EDLI and Gratuity Funds 220005 221609

Leave Salary 163400 159400

Staff welfare expenses 3327 140

Total 2717557 2713004

Note  No. : 19 : Finance Costs 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

(a) Interest expense on:

(i) Borrowings 1753406 1611471

(b) Other  Interest 1230 4222

Total 1,754,636
                   

1,615,693
                   

Note No.20 :  Other Expenses 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Advertisement expenses 60,556

                   

86,719

                   Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 0 0
Insurance 17780 18826
Communication 20739 12632
Travelling and Conveyance 207742 197542
Printing and stationery 66577 43665
Legal and professional 367264 89256
Payments to Auditors 
  Statutory Audit 42697 20225
  Taxation matters 0 22472
Mscellaneous expenses 277111 149924

Total 1,060,466

                    

641,261

                        

Particulars

Particulars

Particulars
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Transpek Finance Limited

( A ) Con�ngent Liabili�es and Commitments ( to the extent not provided for )

   ( I ) Con�ngent Liabili�es : 0 0

  ( ii ) Commitments : 0 0

( iii ) Claims against the Company not acknnowledged  as debt :

(a) Demand made by Income Tax Authority as follow, against which 

company has preferred appeals.

AY: 1997 - 98 (InterestTax) 3,424,442

                 

3,424,442

              Advance paid against the demand 2,507,504

              
Paid  against the demand AND accounted for in the books 2,507,504

                 
Balance pending rectification with the department 916,938

                    

916,938

                 An application for rectification for balance demand of Rs.916938 has been made 

since there is a mistake in raising the demand by this amount.

 ( B )      Earning and Expenditure in foreign currency - Rs. NIL

Assessment Year

Note No.21 : Addi�onal Informa�on to the Financial Statements:- 
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(A) Disclosure under Accounting Standard -1 :

Financial Statements of the Company are prepared as a going Concern since the Company is in the 

business of Investment and finance activities

(B) Disclosures under Accounting Standard - 15 (Employee Benefits)

(a) Defined Contribution Plans:

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14

Contribution to Provident Fund 215,094

                       
221,316

                       

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has policy of giving gratuity to its employees who complete period of qualifying service which is 5 years.

Valuation Method: Projected Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate 8% (Previous Year  8%)

Salary Escalation 7% (Previous Year  7%)

Mortality Rate LIC (1994-96)Ultimate (Previous Year LIC (1994-96)Ultimate)

Withdrawal Rate 1 % to 3 % depending on age (Previous Year 1 % to 3 % depending on age)

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14

As per information available with the company as on 31st March, 2015

Present Value of Past Service Benefit 309,613

                       

305,539

                       

Current Service Cost 3,486

                          

3,473

                          

Accrued Liability as on 31st march, 2015 315,118

                       

311,252

                       

Fair Value of Plan Assets (as informed by LIC)

Assets/(Liabilities) recorded in Balance sheet 

* Return on plan Assets are not recorded since no information made available.

Transpek Finance Limited

The company does not have any further information about fair value of plan assets under the plan, accordingly disclosures 

related to Planned assets and underlying assumptions has not been disclosed.

Note No-  22  Disclosures under Accounting Standards as notified under the Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006

Accounting Standard 15 on 'Employee Benefits' as notified by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2006 has been adopted

by the company effective from April 1, 2007. 

The Company makes Provident Fund andcontributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying employees. Under the Scheme,

the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The contributions

payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. The company has recognized the

following amounts in the Profit and Loss Account for the year.

This amount is payable at time of death / retirement or at the time of employee leaving the job after completion of qualifying

period of service. The company has formed a Gratuity Trust and taken policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for

managing their group gratuity scheme. The company makes contribution to Life Insurance Corporation of India at end of every

year based on actuarial valuation carried by them for which data is given by the company. Major Assumptions made for

determination of Defined Benefit Liability are as under:
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Note No. 22

(C)  Disclosures under Accoun�ng Standard -18 (Related Party Disclosures)

Related party transac�ons

Details of related par�es:

Descrip�on of rela�onship

Oneiro Chemicals Limited

Subsidiary Universal Esters Limited ( upto 

02.12.2014 )

Amount in Rs

Par�culars Subsidiary Rela�ves of 

KMP

KMP Enterprise in 

which KMP / 

rela�ves of 

KMP have 

significant 

influence
Expenses

Director's Remunera�on 2,197,425

     

Payment of Interest  (2,246,155) 

Income

Interest Income on Inter Corporate Deposits Oneiro Chemicals Ltd.  NIL 

placed  ( 141764 ) 
Universal Esters Ltd. (Subsidiary)  ( upto 

02.12.2014 )
466946

(939714 )

Dividend on  Shares Received Oneiro Chemicals Ltd.          200,000 

 ( NIL  ) 

Lease Rent on Immovable proper�es Oneiro Chemicals Ltd.      1,500,000 

(1500000)

Finance 

Inter Corporate Deposits:

Balances outstanding at the end of the year Universal Esters Ltd. (Subsidiary) - 

4669468
(4669468)

Inter corporate Deposits placed during the 

year

Universal Esters Ltd. (Subsidiary) - NIL  

(.600000)

Investment in Equity Shares:  Universal Esters Ltd (Subsidiary)  -NIL

Previous Year 

1020000 Equity Shares of Rs.10each)

Note: Related par�es have been iden�fied by the Management.      

Details of related party transac�ons during the year ended 31 March, 2015 and Balances outstanding as at 31 March, 2015:

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mrs. Grishma N. Patel

Mrs. Shivani P. Patel
Mrs. Rachana K. Patel

Mr. Niraj M. Patel
Mr. Nikhil M. Patel
Mrs. Neha N. Patel

Mr. M.D.Patel

Par�culars

Names of related par�es

Rela�ves of KMP

Minu D. Patel
Mr. Pranav D. Patel

Mr.D.D.Patel

Mrs. Minaxi M. Patel

Enterprise in which KMP / Rela�ves of KMP 

can exercise significant influence

Abhigam Consultants Pvt. Ltd

Orbis Corpora�on

Ace Corpora�on
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      Mukesh D.Patel

      Dushyant D. Patel

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Related Party transac�on include trasac�on pertaining to the following par�es

For the Year ended 

31st March , 2014

` `

Par�culars

15,61,714

For the Year ended 31st 

March , 2015

(i) Remunera�on to Directors

687,200

                                  1,510,225

                               

6,84,441

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Transpek Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Notes No.22 :( d ) Disclosures under Accounting Standards - 20 (Earnings Per Share)
Computation of Earnings per share:

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Profit / (Loss) available to Equity Share holders (5,815,124)

  
(1,508,685)

  
Weighted average number of shares -
Outstanding during the year: 3,572,300

   

3,572,300

   

Earnings per share (1.63)

           

(0.42)
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Transpek Finance Limited
Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company as at 

st31  March, 2015
(as required in terms of Paragraph 9BB of Non-Banking Financial Companies 
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank)  Directions, 1998) 

  22 (e) Notes forming part of the Financial Statements           Rs. in Lacs

 Particulars  

 Liabilities side :  

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not 
paid:

 

 
(a)

 
Debentures : Secured

 

                       
: Unsecured 

 

                        
(other than falling within the 

 

                         

meaning of public deposits*)

 (b)

 

Deferred Credits

 (c)

 

Term Loans

 (d)

 

Inter-corporate

 

loans and borrowing 

 (e)

 

Commercial Paper

 (f)

 

Public Deposits* 

 
(g)

 

Other Loans (specify nature) 

 

           

Hire Purchase Loan 

 
* Please see Note 1 below

 

Amount 
out-
standing

 

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

 

 

NIL

 1 05.33

 
Nil

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

NIL

 

 

NIL

 

Amount 
overdue

 
________

 

 

    
NIL

 

 

 

 

    

NIL

 

    

NIL

 

    

NIL

 

    

NIL

 

    

NIL

 

 

    

NIL

 

 
(2)

 

Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public 
deposits inclusive of interest accrued thereon 
but not paid): 

 

(a)

 

In the form of Unsecured 
debentures 

 

(b)

 

In the form of partly secured 
debentures i.e. debentu res where 
there is a shortfall in the value of 
security

 

                

(c)      Other public deposits

 

* Please see Note 1 below 

 

 

 

 

NIL

 

 

NIL

 

 

NIL

 

 

 

 

NIL

 

 

NIL

 

 

NIL
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Transpek Finance Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note No- 23: Other Disclosures
1  Disclosures required under Sec�on 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006.
 The Company has made payments of dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises generally within 

s�pulated period of 45 days as prescribed under Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development 
Act. The Company has not made any payment of interest nor provided interest payable if any on dues to 
any supplier.

2  The Holding Company has entered into an Agreement for Sale of Building and also given possesion of the 
same to the Buyer at a considera�on of Rs. 200 tacs, the same been treated in the account as Sate and 
gain on the same has been accounted for. The Sale Deed will be excuted on clearance of the Ins�tu�on 
holding charge on the asset.

3  The Holding Company has divested Long Term/Short Term Investment in shares at a condera�on Rs. 
164.37 lacs and resul�ng in a loss of Rs. 173.55 [acs and also disposed off Building at a considera�on of 
Rs. 200 [acs resul�ng in to a gain of Rs. 144.39 lacs. The net Loss (Rs. 29.16) lacs is shown as an 
excep�onal item in the Profit and Loss.

4  The Holding Company has disposed its Fixed Assets but since it is in the Non Banking Financial Company 
business, it con�nues its ac�vi�es as a Going Concern.

5  The Holding Company's Promoters have disinvested 23.95% of its shares therby reducing their holding 
47.32% . The permission of various authori�es like Reserve Bank of India and SEBI same has been 
received on fulfilment of certain terms and condi�ons.

6  The Holding Company has not appointed a Company secretary as required by the Company's Act, 2013. 
The Secretar�al Compliance

 Report is given by a Company secretary in prac�se.
7  As per the rewised useful life as required under Schedule - II of the Companies Act, 2013, the impact of 

the deprecia�on upto 31.03.2014 is higher by Rs.494347 which is charged to Opening Reserves 8 
Surplus.

8  The Consolidated Balance Sheet Cash Flow consists of Consolidated Figures of the Holding and 
subsiddiary Company for the year ended 31.03 2014 and for the Holding Company only for the year 
ended 31.03.2015 since the Subsidiary ceased to be the Subsidiary  Statement of Profit and Loss 
Account is Consolidated upto 02. 12.2014 the date upto which the Subsidary ceased to be a

Note No- 24: Previous year's figures
( a )  Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the 

current year's classifica�on / disclosure.

In terms of our report of even date 
Deepak Desai & Co.,
Chartered Acc 
FRN.102229W

Deepak G.Desai 
Proprietor 
M.No.33730

Vadodara : 29.05.2015

Chairman Et Managing Director 

Whole�me Director & CFO

Vadodara : 29.05.2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRANSPEK FINANCE LTD.

REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of TRANSPEK FINANCE LTD. (“the 

company”), its subsidiary upto 02.12.2014 (collec�vely referred to as group) which comprise the 
stBalance Sheet    as at 31  March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement  of Profit and Loss  and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accoun�ng policies and other 

explanatory informa�on.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in sec�on134(5) of the 

Companies Act ,2013 (“the Act) with respect to prepara�on of these consolidated financial statements 

that give a true and fair view of the financial posi�on ,financial performance and cash flow of the group in 

accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng 

Standards specified under sec�on 133 of the Act , read with rule 7 of the Companies (Account) 

rules,2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the group and for preven�ng and detec�ng 

fraud and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies ;making 

judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design implementa�on and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the 

accuracy and completeness of the accoun�ng records , relevant to the prepara�on and prepara�on of 

the consolidated financial statements that give true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 

audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act ,the accoun�ng and audi�ng standard and the 

ma�er which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and  the 

Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on audi�ng specifiedu/s 143(10) of the Act. 

Those standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 

material misstatements.

An audit involved performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amount and disclosures in 

the consolidated financial statements. The procedure selected depends on the auditor's judgment , 

including the assessment of risk of the material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor considers the internal 

financial control relevant to the Company's prepara�on and presenta�on of the consolidated financial 

statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the company has in place an 

adequate internal financial control system over financial repor�ng and opera�ng effec�veness of such 

controls. Anaudit also includes evalua�ng the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the 
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reasonableness of the accoun�ng es�mates made by the company's Directors, as well as evalua�ng the 

overall presenta�on of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the expia�ons given to us and based 

on considera�on of the  reports of the other auditors, on the financial statements and the consolidated 

financial statements including statement of Profit and Loss account of the subsidiary upto 02.12.2014 

noted below , the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements give the informa�on required by the Act 

in the manner so required and give true and fair view in conformity of the accoun�ng principles generally 
staccepted in India, of the consolidated State of Affairs of the Group as at 31  March, 2015 ,and its 

consolidated Loss and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

OTHER MATTERS

1. We did not audit Financial statements  of the Subsidiaries(UEL- Universal Esters Limited)  which 

reflect total assets of Rs. 816.23 Lacs  as at   December 02,2014 total revenue of Rs. 667.02 Lacs 

and net cash flows amoun�ng to Rs. 4.43 Lacs for the period ended on that date. These Financial 

statements have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us and our 

opinion is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

 Our report is not qualified in respect of other ma�ers.

For DEEPAK DESAI & CO.

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 102229W

D.G.DESAI 

Prorietor

M. No: 033730
thVadodara, 29  May, 2015
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2015
Amount. Rs.

Note 

No.

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 2015

For the year 

ended 

31  March, 

2014
A INCOME

1 Revenue from opera�ons (gross) 19 70557779 147,198,742

    

2 Other income 20 12672 3,519

                

3 Total revenue (1+2) 70570451 147202261

4 Expenses

(a) Cost of materials consumed 21 52176382 116,319,920

    

(b) Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 22 950030 -1214432

(c) Employee benefits expense 23 7765599 9,519,357

        

(d) Finance costs 24 4472021 6,137,224

        

(e) Deprecia�on and amor�sa�on expense 11 2033051 2,783,133

        

(f) Other expenses 25 9378373 18,709,113

      

Total expenses 76,775,456

        

152,254,315

    

5 Profit / (Loss) before Excep�onal Items  (6,205,005)

         

(5,052,054)

6 Excep�onal Items

Profit / Loss on Sale of Assets / Investments ( net ) (2,916,471)         0

7 Profit / (Loss) before tax (9,121,476)         (5,052,054)        
8 Tax Expense

    ( a ) Current tax 803,600

              

0

(b) Deferred tax (Asset / Liability) 1319112 -406273

9 Profit / Loss  ( - )for the year (11244188) ( 4,645781 )

10 Less: Loss prior to acquisi�on treated seperately 1108847

11 Less : Loss a�ributable to minority shareholders 459701

12 Profit / (Loss) a�er Consolida�on (11244188) ( 3077233)

13 Earnings per share (of ` 10/- each): (3.15) (0.86)

(a) Basic & Diluted

1 & 2

In the terms of our report a�ached.

For Deepak Desai & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants

(Deepak G. Desai) Mukesh D. Patel Dushyant D. Patel

Proprietorartner Chairman & Managing Director Whole�me Director

Mem. No. 033730

FRN : 102229W

Vadodara, 29th May, 2015 Vadodara, 29th May, 2015

Par�culars

See accompanying notes forming part of the 

financial statements
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at  31 March, 2015

 Note 

No.

As at 

31 March, 2015

As at 

31 March, 2014

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds

(a) Share capital 3 35,723,000

           

35,723,000

               

(b) Reserves and surplus 4 (7,256,709)

           

400,567

                     

28466291 36123567

2 Non-current liabili�es

(a) Long-term borrowings 5 0 19,880,089

               

(b) Other long-term liabili�es 0 0

(c) Long-term provisions 6 1632232 1,404,086

                  

1632232 21284175

3 Current liabili�es

(a) Short-term borrowings 7 0 28,404,266

               

(b) Trade payables 8 38897 25,721,730

               

(c) Other current liabili�es 9 10664447 11,859,594

               

(d) Short-term provisions 10 0 330,612

                     

10703344 66316202

TOTAL 40,801,867

           

123,723,944

              

B ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets 11 0 32,835,217
                (i) Tangible assets 0 0

(b) Goodwill on acquisi�on / Consolida�on 0 22,583,805

                
(c) Non-current investments 12 0 12,046,000

                
(d) Deferred tax assets (net) 0 8,194,056

                  

(e) Long-term loans and advances 13 14550 7,336,535

                  

14,550

                   

27,576,591

                

2 Current assets

(a) Inventories 14 0 25,556,597

                

(b) Trade receivables 15 0 7,386,480

                  

(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 15316862 2,000,882

                  

(d) Short-term loans and advances 17 4717339 5,763,684

                  

(e) Other current assets 18 20753116 20,688

                        

40,787,317

           

40,728,331

                

TOTAL 40801867 123723944

1&2

In the terms of our report a�ached.

For Deepak Desai & Co. For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accountants

(Deepak G. Desai)

Proprietorartner Dushyant D. Patel

Mem. No. 033730 Whole-�me Director

FRN : 102229W

Vadodara, 29th May, 2015                Vadodara, 29th May, 2015

Amount Rs.

Par�culars

Summary of Significant Accoun�ng Policies &                                        

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Mukesh D. Patel

Chairman & Managing Director
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1. BASIS : These Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared to comply with 
the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India, including the Accounting 
Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. BACKGROUND

 Transpek Finance Limited ( 'TFL',  the Company) is a Non Banking Finance Company                
with activities consisting of Investment and Funding. 

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ON CONSOLIDATION

 a. The Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of the financial statement of 
Transpek Finance Limited (herein after referred to as “ The Holding Company “) and 
its Subsidiary Company upto 02.12.2014, herein after collectively referred to” as the 
Group “.

 b. Details of subsidiary company considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements 
is as under:

 Name of the             Subsidiary   Date of discontinuing   Country of      % Shareholding

 Company                                       as a subsidiary            Incorporation                                                                                  

 Universal Esters Ltd  Subsidiary    02.12.2014               India                     63.16  

 Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated financial Statements of the Group have been prepared on the following           
basis:

a) The consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with AS21 
“Consolidated Financial Statement” notified under the Companies (Accounting 
Standards) 2006 (as amended)

b) The financial statements of the parent company and subsidiary companies are combined 
on a line by line basis by adding together the book values of like item of income and 
expenses upto 02.12.2014 the date on which it ceased to be a subsidiary.

c) Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like 
transactions and other events in similar circumstances except where it is not practicable to 
do so.

d) Significant Accounting Policies and Notes accompanying Accounts of the financial 
statements of the company and its subsidiary are set out in their respective Financial 
Statements.

e) As far as possible, the Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform 
accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are 
presented in the same manner as the company's separate financial statements.  

3.1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :        

a) Use of estimates:

 The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the 
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Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and 
expenses during the year.  The Management believes that the estimates used in 
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.  Future results could 
differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the 
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialize

b ) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets

 Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if 
any. The cost of fixed assets includes other incidental expenses incurred up to that date 
the asset is ready for its intended use. Machinery spares which can be used only in 
connection with an item of fixed asset and whose use is expected to be irregular are 
capitalised and depreciated over the useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. 
Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if such expenditure 
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously 
assessed standard of performance.       

c ) Depreciation and amortization :

(i)  Tangible Assets

 Deprecation has been provided on the Straight-Line basis as per the useful lives as 
prescribed in Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013  

d)  Investments :

 Investments are classified into Current and Long Term Investments, Current / 
Investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Long Term Investments are stated 
at cost. A provision for diminution is made to recognize a decline other than temporary, in 
the value of Long Term Investments. 

e)  Loans and Advances :

 Loans and Advances stated at the amount advanced, as reduced by the amount received 
up to the Balance Sheet date.f )Revenue Recognition:

 Operating Income:

 Interest income

 Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.

 Dividend income 

 Dividend Income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established.

 Income from Investments in Securities:

 Income from Investments is accounted on accrual basis at the time  contract is entered 
into

 Lease Income :
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 From Investment in Immovable properties

 Lease Rent is accounted on accrual basis as per the Agreement

 Other Income :

 Other Income/Interest

 Other Income, interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year in which order 
is passed.

 Sale of goods

 Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks 
and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of 
goods to customers. 

 Job Work 

 Income by way of Job work is accounted on accrual basis on dispatch of material and as 
per the Terms of Agreement 

g)  Foreign currency transactions and translations:

 Initial recognition

 Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the group are accounted at the 
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely 
approximate the rate at the date of the transaction.

 Measurement of foreign currency monetary items at the Balance Sheet date

 'Foreign currency monetary items of the group outstanding at the Balance Sheet date are 
restated at the year-end rates. Exchange differences arising out of these are charged to 
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

 Treatment of exchange differences:

 Exchange differences arising on settlement / restatement of short-term foreign currency 
monetary assets and liabilities of the group are recognised as income or expense in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss.h ) Employee benefits:

 Defined contribution plans:

 The group makes contribution to provident fund to Employees Provident Fund 
Organization (managed by government) and charged the same as an expense as they fall 
due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

 Defined benefit plans:

 Provision for Gratuity is made by the subsidiary on the basis of actual liability on the date of 
Balance sheet.

 In case of funded liability the holding company makes contribution to a scheme 
administered by the LIC of India to discharge the gratuity liability to employees. The 
present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on actuarial 
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valuation using the projected Unit Credit Method. . 

 Short-term employee benefits:

 Short-term Employee Benefits like Salaries and wages, Medical Reimbursements, 
Commission and other allowances are charged to statement of profit & loss in the period to 
which they relate.

 Compensated Absences :

 (a) In respect of subsidiary company Universal Esters Ltd, the Company has not made 
provision for leave benefit accrued as at the end of the year, The impact of the same 
on loss for the  year is not expected to be material.

 (b) In respect of holding company TFL, The Company has made provision for leave 
benefit accrued as at the end of the year.

i )  Earnings per share:

 Basic Earnings Per Share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

j ) Taxes on income:

 Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined 
in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the 
taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of 
reversal in one or more subsequent periods.  Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates 
and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax 
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for 
timing differences of other items based on future sales projection of the company. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied 
by the same governing tax laws and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such 
set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for their realisability.

k ) Provisions and contingencies:

 A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past 
events and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding 
retirement benefits) are not discounted to their present value and are determined based 
on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are 
reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. 
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in Notes to the Financial Statements.

l ) Cash and Cash Equivalents

 Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the cash flow statement comprise cash at 
bank and in hand and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or 
less.
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note 3 Share capital
Note No 3 (i) Details of Share Capital Amount Rs.
Par�culars

 Number of 

shares 
Rs.

 Number of 

shares 
Rs.

(a) Authorised

Equity shares of ` 10 each with vo�ng rights 7,500,000

          

75,000,000

       

7,500,000

          

75,000,000

      

(b) Issued, subscribed, and fully paid up 

Equity shares of ` 10 each with vo�ng rights 3,572,300

          

35,723,000

       

3,572,300

          

35,723,000

      

Total 3,572,300

          

35,723,000

      

3,572,300

         

35,723,000

     

Par�culars Opening 

Balance

Fresh Issue Buy Back Closing 

Balance

Equity shares with vo�ng rights
Year ended 31 March, 2015

- Number of shares          3,572,300                         -                           -   -

                      

3,572,300

        

- Amount (`)        35,723,000                         -                           -   -

                      

35,723,000

      

Year ended 31 March, 2014

- Number of shares 3,572,300

         

-

                     

-

                     

-

                      

3,572,300

        

- Amount (`) 35,723,000

       

-

                     

-

                     

-

                      

35,723,000

      

Note No- 3(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5 % shares :

Classes of Shares/Name of Shareholder 

Number of 

shares

Extent of 

Holding

Number of 

shares

Extent of 

Holding

Equity Shares with vo�ng rights

Abhigam Consultants Pvt. Ltd.               559,520 15.66%              559,520 15.66%

Mr.Mukesh D.Patel               435,420 12.19%              435,420 12.19%

Mr.Dushyant D.Patel               369,470 10.34%              369,470 10.34%

Mr.Pranav D.Patel  0 0.00%              238,600 6.68%

Smt. Minu D.Patel               200,000 5.60%              200,000 5.60%

Sukru� Infratech Private Limited               855,575 23.95%  0 0.00%

Note 3 (iv):- The rights, preferences and restric�ons a�aching to each class of shares :

Note: 4 Reserves and surplus 

Par�culars As at 31 March, 

2015

As at 31 

March, 2014

(a) Securi�es premium account : As per Last year 17,332,900

       

17,332,900

     

( b )Other Reserves ( specify the nature and purpose of each reserve) 

      Openingbalance ( Reserve Fund U/s 45IC of the RBI Act,1934) 3,148,550

         

2,927,600

       

      Add: Transferred duringb the year -

                     

220,950

          

3,148,550

         

3,148,550

       

( c ) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss

  Opening balance (18,052,636)

      

(16,323,001)

    

  Add: transferred to Reserve Fund u/s 45IC of the RBI Act,1934 -

                     

(220,950)

         

  Add: ( Short ) provision of Tax of Earlier Years (3,376,052)

        

-

                   

  Add: Adjustment  rela�ng to Fixed Assets - Refer Note -23.7 (494,347)

           

-

                   

(21,923,035)

      

(16,543,951)

    

      Add: Profit / ( Deficit)  for the year (P.Y. including minority shareholders interest of Rs. 459701/-] (5,815,124)

        

(3,536,934)

      

(27,738,159)

      

(20,080,885)

    

Total (7,256,709)

        

400,565

          

Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to one vote per share. In the event of liquida�on of the company, the holders of equity shares will be en�tled to receive

any remaining assets of the company , a�er distribu�on of all preferen�al amounts.

As at 31 March, 2014

 As at 31 March, 2014 

Note 3(ii) Reconcilia�on of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the repor�ng period:

 As at 31 March, 2015 

As at 31 March, 2015
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Note: 5 Long-term borrowings Amount Rs.

Par�culars As at 31 

March, 2015

As at 31 March, 

2014

-

                  

3,592,077

              

-

                  

10,283,359

            

    

-

                  

2,548,980

              

-

                  

3,455,673

              

-

                  

19,880,089

            

Note No. 5(ii) Details of security and terms of repayment

Note No. 5(i) Details of security and terms of repayment of the Subsidiary Company Universal Esters Limited 

(a) Nature of Security

(ii) The term loans are secured by way of personal guarantee of the Directors and Corporate gurrantee of Transpek Finance Ltd.

(iii) The Vehicle loan are secured against hypotheca�on of vehicles financed under the said vehicle loan by the banks.

(b) Term of repayments from banks are as below: 

  ` 
Rate of 

Interest

Installment 
  ` 

Rate of 

Interest

Installment 

1 Bank of Baroda- Term Loan                     -          2,660,000 13.25% ` 1,56,000  

(monthly)  �ll  

July,2016
2 Bank of Baroda - Working Capital 

Demand Loan

- - - - - -

3 HDFC Bank Ltd- Vehicle Loan -

                  

932,077

           

11.25%  25038 (monthly) 

�ll January- 2019 

                    -          3,592,077                              -   

Note - 5 (iii) Details of Long Term Borrowings from Related Par�es

As at 

31 March, 2014

(a) Inter-Corporate Deposits

      Companies in which Directors have significant influence

        Transpek Finance Limited - -

                          

        Abhigam Consultants Private Limited - -

                          

        Oneiro Chemicals Ltd - 2,548,980

              

-

                          

-

                  

2,548,980

              

-

                  

               3,455,673 

Total Loans & advances from related par�es                      -                  3,455,673 

Total

(b) Deposits

Unsecured

(i) The Term loans from Bank are secured by way of hypotheca�on of all the movable machinery financed or to be financed under the 

said term loans by bank. The term loans are further secured by first charge by way of an equitable mortgage on Freehold factory land 

situated at Survey No-1088/B, Lamdapura Road, Manjusar, Savli.

  Unsecured 

(c) Loans and advances

Par�culars

Sr.No. Par�culars
 As at 31 March, 2015 

(b) Loans and advances from related par�es

Directors

 As at 31 March, 2014 

(i) The Term loan from Others is from Indiabulls Housing Finance Limited is secured by way of Mortgage of Office Premises situated at 

First Floor in ABS Tower , Old Padra Road , Vadodara by Mortgage Deed  dated 17.01.2012. Rate of Interest is 14% p.a.. The  Loan is 

repayable in 120 monthly Eqated instalments  payable from 01.02.2012 to 01.02.2022 .The Loan ii further secured by Personal 

Guarantees of Directors.                                                  

 As at 31 

March, 2015 

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

(a) Term loans 

     Secured

Loans and Advances from related par�es

       Inter corporate deposits [Refer Note (iii) below]

      From banks [Refer Note (i) below]
From Other par�es ( ii )
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As at 31 March, 

2014
`

(a) Provision for employee benefits: 

(i) Provision for gratuity - in respect of  subsidiary                    -                 493,036 

(ii) Provision for compensated absences      1,074,450               911,050 

      In respect of Holding Company

(iii) Provision for Taxa�on ( net of advance paid ) in 

respect of Holding Company

        557,782                          -   

  
1,632,232
         

1,404,086
          

Note 7 Short-term borrowings  of Subsidiary Company - Universal Esters Limited

As at 31 March, 

2014
`

Secured

Bank of Baroda                         -           28,404,266 

       Personal Guarantee of Director

-

                     

28,404,266

        
Note 8 Trade payables

As at 31 March, 

2014
`

For Goods & Services 38,897

               

25,721,730

        Total 38,897

               

25,721,730

        

 As at 31 March, 

2015 

Par�culars

Total

  From banks 

Par�culars

(a) Loans repayable on demand

[Secured by way of hypotheca�on of en�re raw materials, stock in 

process, stores & spares, packing materials, finished goods and book 

debts of the company, the rate of interest is 13.25%]

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Note 6 Long-term provisions 

Par�culars  As at 31 March, 

2015 

 As at 31 March, 

2015 
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As at 

31 March, 2014
2,014

                 

(a) Current maturi�es of long-term debt [Refer Note No- (i) below]            10,533,171             6,306,150 

(b) Other payables 

(i) Statutory Liability Payable                    65,872                 188,127 

(ii) TDS Payable                             -                   203,939 

(iii) Payables on purchase of fixed assets                             -               1,714,844 

(iv) Advances Received from customers                             -               1,120,354 

(v) Salary & Wages Payable                             -                   490,336 

(vi) Interest accrued & due on borrowings                             -               1,384,434 

(vii) Other Payables                    65,404                 451,410 

                           -   

           10,664,447           11,859,594 

Par�culars As at 

31 March, 2014

(a) Term loans 

Secured

From banks 

- Bank of Baroda -

                         

4,746,566

            
- HDFC Bank Loan -

                         

184,182

               
- India Bulls Housing Finance Limited 10,533,171

          

825,402

               

(b) Loans and Advances from related par�es

      Unsecured

- Rela�ve of Directors -

                         

550,000

               

Total            10,533,171             6,306,150 

As at 31 March, 

2014

(a) Provision for Employee benefits

      Provision for Bonus -

                      

184,623

             

(b) Provision - Others:
      Provision for other expenses -

                      

145,989

             

Total -

                      

330,612

              

Note 9 (i): Current maturi�es of long-term debt (Refer note I &(ii) in Note 5 - Long-term borrowings for details of

security and guarantee)

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Note 9 Other current liabili�es                                                                                                   Amount Rs.

Note: 10 Short-term provisions

Particulars  As at 31 

March,2015  

 As at 31 March , 

2015  

 As at 31 

March,2015  
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As at 

31 March, 2014

Other Investments - Non Trade

(a) Investment in Quoted fully paid up Equity instruments

(i)  2300  (2300) Equity Shares of Gujarat State Financial Corpora�on of Rs. 10 

each.

-

                         

46,000

                  

Other Trade Investments -( Un Quoted )

(a) Investment in  fully paid up Equity instruments

      Of Associate - Universal Esters Limited - -

                         

-

                        

     Of Associate - Oneiro Chemicals Limited -  NIL  [ P.Y. 200000 Equity Shares of 

Rs.10 each   at a premium of Rs.50 each )

-

                         

12,000,000

          

Total -

                         

12,046,000

          

Aggregate amount of Quated Investments -

                         

46,000

                  

Aggregate market value of listed and quoted investments -

                         

3,335

                    

Aggregate market value of un-quoted investments -

                         

8,000,000

            

As at 

31 March, 2014

Unsecured, considered good

(a) Capital Advances -
                         

-
                        

(b) Security deposits 14,550                   413,693               
(c) Prepaid Expenses -                         19,361                  
(d) Advance income tax (net of provisions) -

                         
3,634,638

            (e) VAT Claim Receivable -

                         

3,268,843

            Total 14,550

                   

7,336,535

            

As at 

31 March, 2014

(a) Raw materials [Includes goods in transit of  Rs. NIL  [P.Y. Rs. NIL ] -

                         

8,336,768

            

(b) Work-in-progress -

                         

15,282,419

          

(c) Packing Material -

                         

383,096

               

(d) Stores and spares [Includes goods in transit of  Rs.  NIL [ P.Y.Rs. 77,330/-] -

                         

1,501,514

            

(e) Stock of Fuel -

                         

52,800

                  

Total -

                         

25,556,597

          

As at 

31 March, 2014

Unsecured, considered good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date of payment

Others                             -   7,386,480

            

Total -

                         

7,386,480

            

TRNSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Note 12 Non Current Investments

Note 13 Long-term loans and advances

Par�culars

Par�culars

 As at 31 

March,2015  

 As at 31 

March,2015  

 As at 31 

March,2015  

Par�culars

Note 14 Inventories

(At lower of cost and net realisable value)

Note 15 Trade receivables

Par�culars

 As at 31 

March,2015  
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements                      Amount Rs.  

As at 

31 March, 2014
-

                    

`

(a) Cash on hand 8,281

                    
891,827

               

(b)Bank balances in current accounts 14,139,387
          

378,738
               

(c)Cheques on Hand 1,169,194
            

730,317
               

Total 15,316,862
         

2,000,882
            

As at 

31 March, 2014

Unsecured, considered good

(a) Prepaid expenses 16,371                  114,050               

(b) Balances with government authori�es 

(i) CENVAT credit receivable -                        1,553,516            
(ii) VAT credit receivable -                        1,766,449            
(iii) Excise Claim Receivable -                        2,314,669            

(c) Staff advances 31,500                  15,000                  
( d ) Inter Corporate Deposit with Associate - Oneiro Chemi. Ltd. -                        -                        
( e ) Inter Corporate Deposit with Associate - Universal Esters Ltd.. 4,669,468

            
-

                        

( f ) Others -
                        

-
                        

Total 4,717,339
            

5,763,684
            

Note 18 Other current assets

As at 

31 March, 2014

Unsecured considered good

(a) Advance to suppliers -

                        

20,668

                  (b) Irent receivable 137,950

               

-

                        
( c ) Receivable against Sale of Assets 20615166 0

Total 20,753,116

         

20,668

                 

Par�culars

TRNSPEK FINANCE LIMITED

Note: 17 Short-term loans and advances

Par�culars

Note: 16 Cash and cash equivalents                                               

Par�culars  As at 31 

March,2015  

 As at 31 

March,2015  

 As at 31 

March,2015  
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Note: 19 Revenue from opera�ons              Amount Rs.

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

(a) Sale of products [Refer Note (i) below] 72,768,311 158,411,520

Less: Excise duty 6,065,773

                       

14,994,256

                 

( b )Opera�ng Revenues 3,855,241

                       

3,781,478

                    

Total 70,557,779

                    

147,198,742

               

Note:  19(a) Sale of products comprises: 

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Manufactured goods

Cosme�c chemical -1 55,557,643

                     

115,196,267

               

Cosme�c chemical -2 7,452,675

                       

22,003,732

                 

Cosme�c chemicals -others 3,692,220

                       

6,217,265

                    

Note : 19(b) Opera�ng rvenues comprises :

Interest 841,467

                           

1,081,478

                    

Dividend 200,000

                           

-

                               

Profit on Sale of Investment 53,774

                             

Rental Income from Investment in Immovables 2760000 2,700,000

                    

Total - Revenue from Opera�ons 70,557,779

                    
147,198,742

               

Note : 20 Other income

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Interest income  [Refer Note (i) below]                                     60 -

                                Other non-operatng Income  [Refer Note (ii) below]                                      -2 -

                                Interest on Income tax Refund                                7,698 1,039

                            
Other Misc. Income                                4,916 2,480

                            
Total 12,672

                             

3,519

                            

Note- 20 (i) Interest Income Comprises of

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

(i) Interest from Bank -

                                

(ii) Other Interest

     Interest on VAT Refund 60

                                    

-

                                

60

                                    

-

                                

Note: 20(ii) Other Non -opera�ng Income Comprises:

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

`

Gain on Foreign Exchange Fluctua�on (Net) -

Sundry balance wri�en back (net) -2 -

                                     -2                                     -   

Par�culars

Par�culars

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Par�culars

Par�culars
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note : 21  Cost of materials consumed                Amont Rs.

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Opening stock 8,336,767

                   

8,366,527

                   

Add: Purchases 52,777,910

                 

114,250,719

               

61,114,677

                 

122,617,246

               

Less: Closing stock 9,855,378

                   

8,336,767

                   

Cost of material consumed 51,259,299

                 

114,280,479

               

Packing Material Consumed 917,083

                       

2,039,441

                   

Total 52,176,382

                 

116,319,920

               

Note : 21 (i)  Material consumed Comprises of

Chemical-1 7,645,468

                    

22,198,993

                  

Chemical-2 28,048,962

                  

67,144,270

                  

Chemical-others 15,564,869

                  

24,937,216

                  

Note : 22 Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress.

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Inventories at the end of the year:

Work-in-progress 14,332,389

                  

15,282,419

                 14,332,389

                 

15,282,419

                 
Inventories at the beginning of the year:

Work-in-progress 15,282,419

                  

14,067,987

                 

15,282,419

                 

14,067,987

                 

Net (increase) / decrease 950,030

                       

(1,214,432)

                  

Note : 22 (i) Work in Progress Comprises of

Cosme�c Chemical -1 11,922,312

                  

13,342,056

                  

Cosme�c Chemical -2 2,216,789

                    

1,742,477

                    

Cosme�c Chemicals -Others 193,287

                       

197,886

                       

Note : 23 Employee benefits expense

For the year ended 

31 March, 2015

For the year ended 

31 March, 2014

Salaries, wages, bonus etc. 7,099,066

                   

8,763,272

                   

Leave Salary - In respect of Holding Company 163,400

                       

159,400

                       

Contribu�ons to Provident fund [Refer Note -27(B)] 492,816

                       

577,797

                       

Staff welfare expenses 10,317

                         

18,888

                         

Total 7,765,599

                   

9,519,357

                   

Par�culars

Par�culars

Par�culars
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Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements

Note : 24 Finance costs                       Amount Rs.

For the year ended 31 

March, 2015

For the year ended 31 

March, 2014

(a) Interest expense on:

(i) Borrowings

     From Banks 1,993,195
                         

2,988,023
                       

     From Others 2,401,275
                         

2,970,559
                       

(b) Other borrowing costs 77,551
                              

178,642
                          

Total 4,472,021
                         

6,137,224
                       

Note - 25: Other Expenses

For the year ended 31 

March, 2015

For the year ended 31 

March, 2014

Store Consumed,Jobwork Charges 1,252,008                          2,657,479                        
Power & Fuel Consumed 3,984,271                          9,140,594                        
Repairs & Maintenance  - Plant & Machinery 273,530                             808,515                           
                                       - Building -                                     -                                   
                                       - Others 79,136                               99,611                             
Rates & Taxes 31,083

                               
38,503
                             

Sales Tax  Expenses 408,224
                             

1,536,823
                        

Insurance Charges 221,275
                             

244,682
                           Factory expenses 195,867

                             
260,688
                           Filling and other legal expenses 2,040

                                 
151,395
                           Telephone & Internet Expenses 87,675

                               
123,787
                           Payment to Auditors

  (i) Statutory audit 62,697

                               
60,225

                               (ii) Tax audit fees 30,000

                               

30,000

                               (iii) Others 0 22,472

                             Selling & Distribu�on Expenses 831,292

                             

1,684,676

                        Loss on foreign exchange fluctua�on (net) 130,255

                             

277,985

                           Legal & professional expenses 604,229

                             

292,219

                           
Travelling expenses 465,539

                             

519,479

                           
Miscellaneous expenses 719,252

                             

759,980

                           
                         9,378,373                      18,709,113 

Par�culars

Par�culars
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Amount Rs.

Year Ended  31 

March, 2015

Year Ended  31 

March, 2014

                        

                                -   

                                -   

(b) Other Commitments

Year Ended  31 

March, 2015

 Year Ended  31 

March, 2014 

                  7,764,298                10,571,542 

                  7,764,298                10,571,542 

(C) Expenditure in foreign currency (on cash basis) - in respect of subsidiary company :

Year Ended  31 

March, 2015

 Year Ended  31 

March, 2014 
                                -                          33,357 

                                -                        121,081 

                                -                        154,438 

` % `  % 

Imported              7,764,298 15.15%                 10,571,542 9.25%

Indigenous            43,495,001 84.85%               103,708,937 90.75%

Total            51,259,299 100.00%              114,280,479 100.00%

Note: The Stores & Spares Consumed are 100% (PY 100%) indigenous

(a)  The  holding Company ( TFL ) has preferred appeals against Demand made by Income Tax Authority for 

Interest Tax for   A.Y.1997-98  of Rs.3424442. Aadvance paid against  the same of Rs.2507504  in earlier years is 

charged to Profit and Loss account of the year.An applica�on for rec�fica�on of balance Demand of Rs.916938/- 

is made since there is mistake in raising demand by this amount.

Year Ended  31 March, 2014

(B)   CIF Value of Imports  (on accrual basis) - in respect of subsidiary company :

Par�culars

Raw Materials                                                                                                                                                                                 

Total

(b) Commission Paid

Year Ended  31 March, 2015

(ii) Commitments

            - Tangible Assets

            - Advance Paid

Note :-26 Addi�onal informa�on to the financial statements

Par�culars

(i) Con�ngent Liabili�es

(a) Es�mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 

capital account & not provided for

Par�culars

(a) Travelling Expenses

Total

(D)  (a) Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Materials consumed  - in respect of subsidiary :

Par�culars

(ii) For ` 24,07,700/- , where the  "Director  General of Foreign Trade" have contended the company is liable 

to pay fiscal penalty on account of non fulfilment of export obliga�on against the advance authorisa�on. The 

company has filed appeal against this order to the appeallate authority of DGFT. The Company does not 

expect any liability to crystallize on this account.

(b) The Subsidiary Company has received from service tax authori�es as under :

(i) For  ` 14,78,172/- (Including Interest and penalty of ` 5,83,018/-), for the year 2009-10. where the  

authori�es have contended the company is liable to pay VAT  on account of various issues. The company is in 

the process of filling appeal against this order to the appeallate authority. The Company does not expect any 

liability to crystallize on his account.

(c) Claims against the company not acknowledge as debts;
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Year Ended  31 

March, 2015

Year Ended  31 

March, 2014

FOB value of Exports                 18,159,813                20,524,644 

Year Ended  31 

March, 2015

 Year Ended  31 

March, 2014 

Nil Nil

There are no earning and expenditure in Foreign Currency  in respect of the Holding Company.

(F) Amounts remi�ed in foreign currency during the year on account of dividend

Par�culars

Amount of dividend remi�ed in foreign currency

Note :-26 Addi�onal informa�on to the financial statements [Con�nue]

(E) Earnings in foreign currency (on accrual basis) inrespect of subsidiary :

Par�culars

Notes forming part of the financial statements

(A)  Disclosures under Accoun�ng Standard -1

(B)  Disclosures under Accoun�ng Standard -15 [Employee Benefits]

[i] Defined contribu�on plans 2014-15 2013-2014

Contribu�on to Provident Fund 487,905 577,494

[ii] Gratuity

(iii) Provision for Compensated Absences 

(a) In respect of subsidiary company- Universal Esters Ltd, the Company has not made provision for leave benefit accrued 

as at  2nd December , 2014 , The impact of the same on loss for the year is not expected to be material.
(b) In respect of holding company TFL, The Company has  made provision for leave benefit accrued as at the end of the 

year.

Note 27  Disclosures under Accoun�ng Standards no�fied under the Companies (Accoun�ng Standards) Rules,2006 

pursuant to Sec�on 211(3c)

The Company has recognised the following amounts in the Profit and Loss 

Account for the year

(a) The Company has made provision for gratuity as on 2nd December,2014 amoun�ng to Rs.688816/-  ( previous year - 

Rs.439036/- )based on actual liability instead of liability worked out by an independent consultant. However, the same is 

not expected to have material impact on profits of the company in respect of subsidiary company- Universal Esters Ltd 

In view of con�nued support from promoters, group companies, and sales projec�on made by the Company as well 

as confirmed orders available on hand, financial statements of the company are prepared as a going concern.

(b) In respect of holding compny- TFL, the compny is with LIC of india and contribu�on is made as advised.
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

27

(C) Disclosures under Accoun�ng Standards -18 [Related Party Disclosures]

Details of related par�es:

Descrip�on of rela�onship

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Rela�ves of KMP (i) Nikhil M Patel
((ii)Mrs. Minaxi M Patel
( iii )Mr.Niraj M Patel
(iv)Mrs.Neha N Patel
(v) Mrs.Grishma N Patel
(vi)Minu D Patel
(vii )Mr.Pranav D Patel
(viii)Mrs.Rachana K Patel
( ix)Mrs.Shivani p Patel

Holding Company (i) Transpek Finance Limited ( upto 02.12.2014 )

Company/Enterprise in which KMP / Rela�ves of KMP 

exercise significant influence

Subsidiary

(i) Oneiro Chemicals Limited

(ii) Orbis Corpora�on

(iii) Abhigam Consultants Pvt Limited

(iv) ACE Corpora�on

Universal Esters Limited ( upto 02.12.2014 )

Names of related par�es (*)

(*) As iden�fied by the Management.      

(i) Vishwas Raghnath Gole
(ii) Mukesh Dahyabhai Patel

(iii) Dushyant Dahyabhai Patel

 

 

Par�culars KMP Rela�ves of 

KMP

Holding 

Company

En��es in 

which KMP / 

rela�ves of 

KMP have 

significant 

Total

Income

Interest Icome from Inter Corporate  Deposit placed                              - -

Oneiro Chemicals Limited (141764) (141764)

Dividend on Shares received

Oneiro Chemicals Limited 200000 200000

Lease Rental from Immovable proper�es                           

Oneiro Chemicals Limited

1500000 1500000

(1500000) (1500000)

Expenses

Remunera�on Paid 2,997,425 729,640

          

-

                 

-

                

3,727,065 

(3,416,155) (1077850) -

                 

-

                

(4,494,005)

Interest Paid 34,544 36,767 312,151 251,121 634,583 

(95814 ) (55,000) (939714 ) (254898 ) ( 1345426 )

Purchase of Goods                     -                           -   

-- -

-

                    

-

                  

- -

Issue of Shares  (1800000)  (10200000)                     -                       -    ((12000000) 
                       

Details of related party transac�ons  are upto 31st March , 2015 of Holding Company  and upto  02 December , 2014 in respect of 

Subsidiary Company and balances outstanding as at 31st March , 2015 / 02 December , 2014 respec�vely. Amount (`)
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Loan Taken 10,000,000 - 1270000 11,270,000 

(2400000) ( 600000) - (3000000)

Loan Repaid 2,500,000

        
-

                  
-

                 
-

                 
2,500,000 

(1800000) -

                  

(10200000) - (12000000)

Balances outstanding at the end of the year

Trade payables -                    -                  -                  89,769 89,769 

                      -                        -                       -   (89769) (89769)

Interest Payable 64,180 -          287,179          226,009 577,368 

(825559) (123000) (435875) (1384434)

Loan Taken 11,505,673 - 4,669,468 3,818,980 19,994,121 

(3455673) (550,000) (4669468) (2,548,980) (11224121)

Note: Figures in bracket relates to the previous year

Par�culars 1/4/14-

2/12/14
2013-14

(i) Remunera�on Paid

    (a) Vishwas Gole          800,000           1,200,000 

    (b) Mukesh D Patel          687,200              684,441 

    (c) Dushyant D Patel      1,510,225           1,561,714 

    (b) Nikhil Patel          729,640           1,077,850 

(ii) Interest Paid

    (a) Transpek Finance Limited          312,151              939,714 

    (b) Abhigam Consultants Private Limited            80,723                         -   

    (c) Oneiro Chemicals Ltd          170,398              254,898 

    (d) Nikhil Patel            36,767                55,000 

    (e) Vishwas Gole              3,722                95,814 

   ( f )Mukesh Patel            30,822                         -   

(iii) Purchase of Goods

     (a) Oneiro Chemicals Limited                     -                           -   

(iv) Issue of Shares

     (a) Transpek Finance Limited                     -    10200000 

     (b) Vishwas Gole                     -             1,800,000 

(iv) Loan Taken

     (a) Transpek Finance Limited                     -                600,000 

    (b) Abhigam Consultants Private Limited      1,270,000                         -   

     (c) Vishwas Gole      2,500,000           2,400,000 

   ( d )Mukesh Patel      7,500,000                         -   

(vi) Loan Repaid

     (a) Transpek Finance Limited                     -          10,200,000 

     (b) Vishwas Gole      2,500,000           1,800,000 

Balances outstanding at the end of the year

(vii) Trade Payables

      (a) Ace Corpora�on                     -                           -   

      (b) Oneiro Chemicals Limited            89,769                89,769 

Details of related party transac�ons upto 02 December , 2014 and balances outstanding as at 02 December , 2014:
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Par�culars 1/4/14-

2/12/14

2013-14

(viii) Loan Taken

     (a) Transpek Finance Limited      4,669,468           4,669,468 

     (b) Oneiro Chemicals Limited      2,548,980           2,548,980 

     (c) Nikhil Patel          550,000              550,000 

     (d) Vishwas Gole      3,455,673           3,455,673 

    (e) Abhigam Consultants Private Limited      1,270,000 

   ( f )Mukesh Patel      7,500,000 

Details of related party transac�ons upto 02 December , 2014 and balances outstanding as at 02 December , 2014:

(ix) Interest Payable

     (a) Oneiro Chemicals Limited          153,358              435,875 

     (b) Nikhil Patel            33,090              123,000 

     (c) Vishwas Gole              3,350              825,559 

   ( d )Mukesh Patel            27,740                         -   

     (e) Transpek Finance Limited          287,179                         -   

    (f) Abhigam Consultants Private Limited 72651 -

Note:  28 Other Disclosures :

(B) Unhedged foreign currency exposures:

Par�culars As at March 31, 2015 As at March 31, 2014

Trade receivables

- USD                                55,440 

Trade Payables

- USD                                25,650 

The Company has not received any informa�on from its supplier's regarding their status as per the

provisions of "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act 2006" As per informa�on available

with the company, no amount included in Trade Payables is due to small, micro and medium enterprise.

The Company has not received any claim for interest payable and does not expect such claims, if made

later, to be for material amount.

(A) Disclosures required under Sec�on 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development 

Act, 2006

Par�culars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the balance sheet date are as follows:
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the onsolidated finacial statements

Signatures to Notes '1' to 30''

In the terms of our report a�ached.

For Deepak Desai & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

Proprietor               Mukesh D. Patel           Dushyant D. Patel
Mem. No. 033730 Managing Director Whole-�me Director

FRN : 102229W

Vadodara, Dated : 29/05/2015 Vadodara, Dated : 29/05/2015

Note No. : 30 Previous Year's Figures
Previous year's figures are not comparable as the same relates to only Holding Company-TFL, UEL has become
subsidiary during the year WEF 30.09.2013

INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR 2014-15  ( up to 02.12.2014 )OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

Sr.
no
.

Name of the 
Subsidiary 

Capital Reser
ve 

Assets Invest-
ment 

Liabili-
�es  

Turn-
over  

Profit/  
(Loss)  

 Before  
 Tax  
 

Prov-
ision for 
taxa�on  

Profit/  
(Loss)  

 A�er  
 Tax  
 

Proposed
Dividend

1. Universal Esters 
Limited

     667.02  (41.10)  
 
 

13.19  
 

‘’(54.29)

 

NIL

Note : 29
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TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office : First Floor, ABS Tower, Old Padra Road, Vadodara-390 007.

ADMISSION SLIP

Shareholders attending the Meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the attendance slip and
hand it over at entrance of the meeting hall.

I hereby record my presence at the 24th Annual General Meeting held on Saturday, 26th September, 2015, at 301, Atlantis 
Heritage, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadi-Wadi, Vadodara - 390 007 at 4.00 p.m. 

Full Name of the Shareholder

Folio No. :

Full Name of the Proxy

Signature

Signature

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office : First Floor, ABS Tower, Old Padra Road, Vadodara-390 007.

PROXY FORM

I / We

of                                                                                            in the district of 

being a Members(s) of

the above named Company, hereby appoint

of failling him

of                                                                                              in the district of

as my / our proxy to vote on my/our behalf at the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 

Monday, 26th September, 2015 at 4.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof. 

Name 

Address

Signed this                              day of                                    of                  2015

Re 1
Revenue

Stamp
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Postal 
Stamp

TRANSPEK FINANCE LIMITED
Regd. Office : 301, Atlantis Heritage,

Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadi-Wadi,

Vadodara-390 007.

If undelivered, please return to :

Book - Post
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